## VOL. 6, NO. 7, 2023

ISSN: 2622-0989 (Print) ISSN: 2621-993X (Online)

# JOURNAL OF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT



# Innovation and Technological Enterpreneurship After Covid-19 Pandemic

Published by: Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM) Journal of International Conference Proceedings (JICP)

#### Theme:

"Innovation and Technological Entrepreneurship After Covid-19 Pandemic"

Bali, December 15<sup>th</sup> – 16<sup>th</sup>, 2023

**Keynote Speakers:** 

١

- 1. Dr. Simon Grima, University of Malta, Malta
- 2. Dr. Garima Singh, Manipal University Jaipur, India
- 3. Dr. Kiran Sood, Chitkara University, India
- 4. Dr. Ainul Mohsein Abdul Mohsin, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia
- 5. Dr. Sana Fatima, Symbiosis Centre for Management Studies Noida, India
- 6. Dr. Nehal El Naggar, The Royal University for Women, Bahrain
- 7. Dr. Liem Gai Sin, Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM), Indonesia

Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM) Malang, Indonesia

#### PREFACE

It is a great privilege for us to present the proceedings of 2023 Bali International Conference of Project Management (ICPM) to the authors and delegates of the event. We hope that you will find it useful, exciting and inspiring. 2023 Bali ICPM is a prestigious event organized with a motivation to provide an excellent international platform for the academicians, researchers, industrial participants and students around the world to share their research findings with the international business expert. 2023 Bali ICPM aims to provide opportunity for the global participants to share their ideas and experiences in person with their peer expected to join from different parts on the world. In addition, this gathering will help the delegates to establish research or business relations as well as to find international linkage for future collaborations in their career path.

The 2023 Bali ICPM outcomes will lead to significant contributions to the knowledge base in these up-to date business management and economic fields in scope. Therefore, on the day of completion of this journey, we are delighted with a high level of satisfaction and aspiration. The responses to the call-for-papers had been overwhelming – both from Indonesia and from overseas. We would like to express our gratitude and appreciation for all of the reviewers who helped us maintain the high quality of manuscripts included in the proceedings. We would also like to extend our thanks to the members of the organizing team for their hard work. We are now optimistic and full of hope about getting the proceedings of 2023 Bali ICPM. We appreciate that the authors of 2023 Bali ICPM may want to maximize the popularity of their papers and we will try our best to support them in their endeavors. Let us wish that all the participants of 2023 Bali ICPM will have a wonderful and fruitful time at the conference.

Last but not least, we also want to thank Universitas Khairun, Indonesia; Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia, University of Malta, Malta; Manipal University Jaipur, India; Chitkara University, India; Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia; Symbiosis Centre for Management Studies Noida, India; The Royal University for Women, Bahrain; who have contributed on this conference.

Conference Chairman,



**Dr. Liem Gai Sin** On behalf of the 2023 Bali ICPM Committees December, 15<sup>th</sup> - 16<sup>th</sup> 2023 Bali, Indonesia

### **Advisor Board**

- 1. Liem Gai Sin, Ph.D., Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM), Indonesia
- 2. Ira Kristiana, Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM), Indonesia

### **Event Committee**

- 1. Alisha Nur'Azizah, Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM), Indonesia
- 2. Eka Yanuar, Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM), Indonesia
- 3. Rizal Ibrahim, Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM), Indonesia
- 4. Devi Hidayatul Agustina, Association of International Business & Professional Management (AIBPM), Indonesia

### **Committee Board**

- 1. I Dewa Made Arik Permana Putra, SE., MM, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 2. Dr. Ni Putu Ayu Mirah Mariati, S.Si., M.Si, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 3. Ida Ayu Nyoman Yuliastuti, SE., M.Si, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 4. I Wayan Sucipta Wibawa, SE., MM, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 5. I Kadek Bagiana, SE., M.Si, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 6. Ida Atu Ratih Manuari, SE., M.Si, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 7. Ni Luh Nyoman Shreina Devi, SE., Ak., M.Si, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 8. Tiara Carina, S.Psi., MM, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 9. Ni Made Indah Mentari, SE., MM, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 10. Sagung Oka Pradnyawati, SE., M.Si, Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia
- 11. Dr. Prince Charles Heston Runtunuwu, Universitas Khairun, Indonesia
- 12. Aulia Herdiani, Universitas Negeri Malang
- 13. Alka Maurya, Amity University, India
- 14. Mr. Anand Pandey, Chandigarh University, India
- 15. Atiba Batul, Amity University Kolkata, India
- 16. Bhagyashree Xec, Ease Eco Solutions, India
- 17. Dr Chan Man Hin Eve, Technological and Higher Education Institute of Hong Kong, Hong Kong
- 18. Dr. Chanda Gulati, Prestige Institute of Management and Research, Gwalior, India
- 19. Dr Mandeep Kaur, School of Law, Mahindra University, India
- 20. Dr Manish Kumar Srivastava, Christ University, India, India
- 21. Dr Odebunmi Abayomi Tunde, Osun State Polytechnic, Iree, Osun State, Nigeria
- 22. Dr. Pralhad Prakash Joshi, Trinity Institute of Management and Research, India
- 23. Dr Ranu Jain, Sydenham Institute of Management Studies, Research and Entrepreneurship Education, India
- 24. Dr. Sarita Mishra, Sri Sri University, Cuttack, India
- 25. Dr T.Sowdamini , Gitam University , INDIA

- 26. Dr Vedha Balaji, School of Business and Management, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), India
- 27. Dr. Ajay Kumar Patel, Institute of Management Studies Ghaziabad B School, India
- 28. Dr. Dhan Raj Chalise, Faculty of Management, Tribhuvan University, Nepal
- 29. Dr. Garima Srivastava, Mangalmay Institute of Engineering and Technology, Greater Noida, India
- 30. Dr. Indira Sharma, Prestige Institute of Management and Research, Gwalior, India
- 31. Dr. Laxmi Pandey, IMS Ghaziabad, INDIA
- 32. Dr. Pooja Mehta, Sri Aurobindo college of Commerce and Management, Ludhiana, India
- 33. Dr. Uzma Bashir, National University of Modern Languages, Rawalpindi., Pakistan
- 34. Dr. Zuleika Homavazir, Atlas SkillTech University, India
- 35. Garima Rai, Assistant Professor, Vivekananda Global University, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India
- 36. Khair UI Samar, Islamic University of Science and Technology, India
- 37. Lee Shao Wan, ViTrox College, Malaysia
- 38. Dr. Lim Sheue Hui, ViTrox College, Malaysia
- 39. Ms. Mahika Bhaven Shah, Vivekanand Education Society's College of Arts, Science and Commerce, India
- 40. Ms. Vandana Shree, Prestige Institute of Management & Research, Gwalior, India
- 41. Dr Ng Hee Song, UOW KDU Penang University College, Malaysia
- 42. Ms. Nidhi Jain, Prestige Institute of Management & Research, Gwalior, M.P., India
- 43. Dr. Nishant Kumar, School of Business and Management Christ University Bangalore, India
- 44. Dr. Prashant Kumar Gupta, Mahindra University, India
- 45. Dr. Garima Mathur, Prestige Institute of Management & Research, Gwalior, India
- 46. Prof. Mayank Kumar Pandey, IMS Ghaziabad (University Courses Campus), India
- 47. Sakhi Roy, Amity University, Kolkata, India
- 48. Dr. Sukhmeet Kaur, Netherlands
- 49. Ts Dr Teoh Bak Aun, Fakulti Pengurusan Teknologi dan Teknousahawanan, Universiti Teknikal Malaysia, Melaka (UTeM), Malaysia
- 50. Dr. Vernoon Ang Wei Neng, Vitrox College, Malaysia
- 51. Prof (Dr) Vijay Anant Athavale, Walchand Institute of Technology, India
- 52. Yashpal Dhangar (Pgdm), ITM Business School, INDIA
- 53. Dr Brahmmanand Sharma, Prestige Institute of Management and Research, Gwalior, India
- 54. Dr Teoh Kok Ban, ViTrox College, Malaysia
- 55. Dr. Anak Agung Gde Satia Utama, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia
- 56. Dr. Ashish Gosain, Centre for Studies in Science Policy Jawaharlal Nehru University, India
- 57. Dr. Garima Mathur, Prestige Institute of Management & Research, Gwalior, India
- 58. Dr. Madhurima Srivastava, SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Delhi- NCR campus, Modinagar (Ghaziabad), India
- 59. Dr. Nitin Bisht, DIT University Dehradun, India
- 60. Dr. Nitu Maurya, KCC Institute of Legal and Higher Education, India
- 61. Dr. Padmalini Singh, RV Institute of Management, India
- 62. Dr. Parul Agarwal, Institute of Management Studies, Ghaziabad, India
- 63. Dr. Preeti Sharma, Trinity Institute of Management and Research, India
- 64. Dr. Sanghamitra Brahma, Amity University Kolkata, India

- 65. Dr. Sayyad Mahejabin Dildar, Agasti Arts, Commerce and Dadasaheb Rupwate Science College, Akole., India
- 66. Dr. Subhasis Sen, Sri Balaji University, Pune (SBUP), India
- 67. Gupta Satyam Mulchand, GNIOT MBA STUDIES, India
- 68. Kamal Batta, Chandigarh University, India
- 69. Dr. Krishna Kishore S V, Christ University, School of Business and Management, India
- 70. Dr. Maryam Hasanvand, University of Tehran, Iran
- 71. Saima Khuhro, Ph.D, Dawood University of Engineering and Technology, Pakistan , Pakistan
- 72. Simran Rohira, Prestige Institute of Management and Research, India
- 73. Poonam Santosh Karwa, SIES, India
- 74. Dr. Sana Fatima, Symbiosis Centre for Management Studies Noida, India

### **Table of Contents**

JIC

The Effect of Work-Life Balance on Intention to Quit with Job Satisfaction as a	
Mediation Variable in Working Women	1
Stefania Kristie Denardian <sup>1</sup> , Christine Winstinindah Sandroto <sup>2</sup>	1
Construction Monitoring and Control in Real Time by using 4D BIM Technology Aft	er
Covid-19 Pandemic	2
A.M. Sarman <sup>1*</sup> , I. Ismail <sup>2</sup> , H.N. Nuzra Efendi <sup>3</sup> , Y.M. Chin <sup>4</sup>	2
The Effect of Corporate Governance, Regulatory Compliance, and Company Size	on
Enterprise Risk Management of Kalimantan Regional Development Banks	3
Darmansyah <sup>1</sup> , Laila Refiana Said <sup>2</sup> , Fifi Swandari <sup>3</sup>	3
Digital Marketing Strategy Processing of Cocoa Products	4
Wahyu Maulid Adha <sup>1</sup> , Anis Anshari Mas'ud <sup>2</sup> , Erwin <sup>3</sup>	4
The Influence Factors to Purchase in the Convenience Stores Case of Alfamart an	d
Indomaret in Indonesia	5
Dahlia Darmayanti <sup>1</sup> , Daniel Halim <sup>2</sup>	5
Networking and Mediating Learning Orientation the Influence of Market Orientation	on
the Marketing Performance of Batik MSMEs in East Java	6
Astrid Puspaningrum	6
Analysis of Investment Potential Based on Financial Performance in the Education	
Services Sector in Kendari City	7
Sulvariany Tamburaka <sup>1</sup> , Erwin Hadisantoso <sup>2</sup> , Tuti Dharmawati <sup>3</sup> , Andi	
Muhammad Fuad R⁴, Si Made Ngurah Purnaman⁵, Audi Aulia <sup>6</sup> , Nur Resqy	/
Septriani <sup>7</sup>	7
Financial Leverage on Profitability and Firm Value during Global Crisis Era: Modera	ating
Role of Political Connection	8
A.A Pt. Agung Mirah Purnama Sari <sup>1</sup> , Bambang Tjahjadi <sup>2</sup>	8
Formulating the Positioning of Indonesia as a MICE Destination in Southeast Asia:	The
Perspective of Internal Stakeholders	9
Sudarno <sup>1</sup> , Imam Syafganti <sup>2</sup> , Fauzi Mubarak <sup>3</sup>	
How to Create Brand Evangelists: A Conceptual Framework	10
Meirissa Purwandani <sup>1</sup> , Arry Widodo <sup>2</sup> , Anita Silvianita <sup>3</sup> , Nurafni Rubiyanti <sup>4</sup>	
Strategy for Achieving Social Performance of the Kanindo Syariah Cooperative, Da	
Malang Branch	11
Muqaffi Abdillah	11
The Effect of Financial Distress and Transfer Pricing on Tax Avoidance in Multinati	
Companies Listed on The Indonesia Stock Exchange (IDX) for the 2020-2022 Period	
Arja Sadjiarto <sup>1</sup> , Devina Jesslyn Prasetyo <sup>2</sup> , Valerie Angelica Go <sup>3</sup>	12
How to Improve Export Performance: A Conceptual Framework	13
Elsavira Nandya <sup>1</sup> , Anita Silvianita <sup>2</sup> , Arry Widodo <sup>3</sup> , Nurafni Rubiyanti <sup>4</sup>	
Factors Affecting the Level of Motor Vehicle Taxpayer Compliance in Tapin Regen	
South Kalimantan Province	14
Muhammad Amril Norman <sup>1</sup> , Muhammad Noordiansyah <sup>2</sup>	
Determinants of Educated Unemployment on Java Island 2016-2022	15
Firnanda Novita Rahmawati	
Integrated Assessment of LCA and MFCA on Palm Oil Mill Effluent	16 1
Astri Dyastiarini <sup>1</sup> , Ricky Yunisar Setiawan <sup>2</sup> , Darwis Said <sup>3</sup> , Nadhirah Nagu	
Afdhal <sup>5</sup>	16

JIG

Plagiarism in Accounting and Business Postgraduate Students: Fraud Hexagon The Perspective with Understanding of Artificial Intelligence as a Moderating Variable Sari Atmini <sup>1</sup> , Ruzita Jusoh <sup>2</sup> , Arum Prastiwi <sup>3</sup> , Setyo Tri Wahyudi <sup>4</sup> , Kurniasar Novi Hardanti <sup>5</sup> , Nadafajar Nurmani'ah Widiarti <sup>6</sup>	17 r <b>i</b>
Examining the Financial Well-Being of Credit Union Members in Central Kalimantan Rita Sarlawa <sup>1</sup> , Muhammad Ali <sup>2</sup> , Muhammad Yunus <sup>3</sup> , Mursalim Nohong <sup>4</sup>	18
Multicultural Teams' Perception of Virtual Collaboration in Company ABC, New	10
Zealand	19 . <b>19</b>
Nurianna Thoha <sup>1</sup> ; Jasmine Fiqhiyaht Setyawan <sup>2</sup> Designing an Integrated Crop-Livestock and Fish Farming Model with LEISA System	
North Minahasa Regency	20
Jolyanis Lainawa <sup>1</sup> , Tilly F.D. Lumy <sup>2</sup> , Eusebius K.M. Endoh <sup>3</sup>	.20
Design Risk Management Model Pork Supply Chain Knowledge-Based in North	.20
Sulawesi	21
Eusebius K.M. Endoh <sup>1</sup> , Adrie Abram Sajow <sup>2</sup> , Jolyanis Lainawa <sup>3</sup>	.21
Conceptualizing Digital Organizational Culture	22
Daniel Lukito	.22
The Impact of Economic Growth, Foreign Direct Investment, Population, and Energy	
Consumption on Carbon Dioxide Emissions in 6 ASEAN Countries During The Perio	
2000 - 2021	23
Monica Gede Dewinta Ekaristi <sup>1</sup> , Dr. Y.B. Suhartoko, S.E., M.E <sup>2</sup>	.23
The Effect Of People's Bussines Credit (KUR) PT. Papua Regional Development Ba	
Sentani BranchToward Micro Small Aand Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) In Jayapura	
District	24
Mugiati	.24
The Role of the Corporate Governance Structure and ESG on Firm Performance	25
Laely Aghe Africa <sup>1</sup> , Sri Iswati <sup>2</sup>	.25
Prive: Scale Development and Validation	26
Rinto Syahdan <sup>1</sup> , Abdul Hadi Sirat <sup>2</sup> , Abdullah W. Jabid <sup>3</sup> , Sulfi Abdulhaji <sup>4</sup>	.26
Island-Based Strategic Thinking: Scale Development and Validation	27
Muhammad Thahrim <sup>1</sup> , Abdul Wahab Hasyim <sup>2</sup> , Abdullah W. Jabid <sup>3</sup> , Johan	
Fahri <sup>4</sup>	.27
The Effect of Leadership Style and Managerial Capabilities on Strategy Execution: A	۱.
Systematic Literature Review	28
Nirwan M.T. Ali <sup>1</sup> , Abdul Wahab Hasyim <sup>2</sup> , Johan Fahri <sup>3</sup> , Abdullah W. Jabid <sup>4</sup> .	.28
The Effect of Service Innovation, Experience Value, and Customer Value on Custom	
Satisfaction: A Systematic Literature Review	29
Lilian Deriyana <sup>1</sup> , Abdul Wahab Hasyim <sup>2</sup> , Sulfi Abdulhaji <sup>3</sup> , Ida Hidayanti <sup>4</sup>	.29
Strategic Leadership, Tacit Knowledge, Organizational Innovation, Organizational	
Capability on Organizational Performance: A Systematic Literature Review	30
Iksan <sup>1</sup> , Abdul Hadi Sirat <sup>2</sup> , Ida Hidayanti <sup>3</sup> , Abdul Rahman Jannang <sup>4</sup>	.30
Exploring Research Trends in the Indonesian Archipelago's New National Capital	31
Hilarion Hamjen <sup>1</sup> , Laila Refiana Said <sup>2</sup>	.31
The Influence of Empowering Leadership on the Innovation Work Behavior of SME	~~
Employees With Psychological Well-Being and Psychological Capital as Mediators	32
Abdullah W. Jabid <sup>1</sup> , Dudi Amarullah <sup>2</sup> , Irfandi Buamonabot <sup>3</sup>	.32

JIG

The Identification of Risk Factors Causing Delays in Upper-Structure Construction Activities for Building Projects Based on A Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) Dorri Andri Pamungkas Susanto <sup>1</sup> , Leni Sagita Riantini <sup>2</sup> , Rossy Armyn	33
	33
Economic Valuation of Bubohu Religious Tourism Village at Gorontalo District Annisa Pratiwi Katili <sup>1</sup> , Agus Suman <sup>2</sup> , Wildan Syafitri <sup>3</sup>	34 34
Exploring the Motivations of Generation Y to Work in Chinese-Owned Garment	04
Companies in the Greater Jakarta Area	35
•	.35
Analysis of The Quality of Assurance Statements on Corporate Sustainability Reports	
on The Stock Exchanges of Several Countries in The World in 2020-2022 Gavriel Faith Nangoy <sup>1</sup> , Carmel Meiden <sup>2</sup>	36 <b>36</b>
Intellectual Capital, Corporate Governance, and Corporate Value (Indonesian Stock	
Exchange Empire Study)	37
Herman Darwis <sup>1</sup> , Tatang Ary Gumati <sup>2</sup> , Andi Harmoko Arifin <sup>3</sup> , Maria Rio Rita <sup>4</sup> .	37
Citizen Satisfaction on Public Service in South Halmahera Regency	38
Johan Fahri <sup>1</sup> , Muhsin N. Bailussy <sup>2</sup> , Muhammad Thahrim <sup>3</sup> , Nurdin I.	
	38
Sem-Pls Model of Innovation Management System in Resource Context Based Iso	
56002;2019 Integrated Lean Six Sigma for Cultivating Culture of Innovation (Cased in	n
Precast Concrete Company in Indonesia)	39
Yan Ginting <sup>1</sup> , Yusuf Latief <sup>2</sup> , Ranti Hidayanti <sup>3</sup>	39
Does Financial Literacy has Greater Role in Achieving Stock Investment Performanc	е
of College Investors?	40
Risna Wijayanti <sup>1</sup> , Himmiyatul Amanah Jiwa Juwita <sup>2</sup>	40
Community Empowerment Through the Indonesia Juara Program in Rappokalling	
Village Makassar City	41
	41
The Influence of user Involvement and Personal Technical Skills on the Performance	
Accounting Information Systems with Work from Home as a Moderator Variable Mediaty <sup>1</sup> , Darwis Said <sup>2</sup> , Ellen Eleonora <sup>3</sup> , Anis Anshari Mas'ud <sup>4</sup> , Gazali	42
	42
Case-Based Reasoning Using Euclidean Distance for Malaria Disease Diagnosis in	
	43
Abdul Mubarak <sup>1</sup> , Munazat Salmin <sup>2</sup> , Arifandy Mario M <sup>3</sup> , Muhammad Sabri	
Ahmad⁴	43
Redefining Reading Strategies: A Metacognitive Approach for EFL Students in the	
	44
Nafan Tarihoran, <sup>1</sup> Ilzamudin Mamur <sup>2</sup> , Rifyal Ahmad Lughowi <sup>3</sup> , Rahimah <sup>4</sup>	
The Effect of Perceived Risk, Benefits, and Ease of Credit on Credit-Making Decisior	
	45
Rochman Hadi Mustofa <sup>1</sup> , Leonny Noviyana Sakti Pamungkas <sup>2</sup> , Suranto <sup>3</sup>	45
Development of Unit Price Contract Standards Between Maincontractor and	
Subcontractor in PT XYZ Factory Home Appliance Project Based on Contract	
5 7 5 7	46
Rika Anggraini <sup>1</sup> , Yusuf Latief <sup>2</sup>	46

JIG

Study Female Board of Directors, Education of the president commissioner and Firm	
Performance	47
Nanik Ermawati <sup>1</sup> , Wiwiek Dianawati <sup>2</sup>	47
Dividend and Earnings Quality	48
Ivander Juve Harwan <sup>1</sup> , Felizia Arni Rudiawarni <sup>2</sup> , Eko Pudjolaksono <sup>3</sup>	48
Religiosity Dilemma: A Paradox Related to SDG Implementation	49
Luky Patricia Widianingsih <sup>1</sup> , Kenley Maccauley Riyono <sup>2</sup>	49
The Effect of Financial Literacy and Financial Behavior on the Performance of MSM	
on Madura Island	50 <b>50</b>
Bambang Haryadi <sup>1</sup> , Merie Satya Angraini <sup>2,</sup> Zahri Hamat <sup>3</sup> , Lyna Latifah <sup>4</sup> The Role of Political Skills as a Mediator in the Influence of Workload, Competence,	
and Placement on Organizational Citizenship Behavior of Civil Servants	, 51
Muhammad Asril Arilaha <sup>1</sup> , Achmad Gani <sup>2</sup> , Hendrian <sup>3</sup>	51
Uncovering Hidden Realities: A Phenomenological Approach to Financial Crime in	
Public Procurement	52
Sutrisno Parintak	52
Stakeholder Perspectives on Environmental Accounting Disclosure: A Case Study of	
North Toraja District Government	
Vica Vanessa Sesaryo Timang	53
Applying Social Practice Theory to Foster Mindful Consumption: A case of waste ba	
in Indonesia	54
Putu Yani Pratiwi <sup>1</sup> , Nosica Rizkalla <sup>2</sup> , Tessa Handra <sup>3</sup> , Eka Ardianto <sup>4</sup> , Elliot	
Simangunsong <sup>5</sup>	54
The Influence of Firm Size, Financial Leverage, Agency Cost, Business Strategy	
and Bonus Plan on Income Smoothing	55
Enung Nurhayati <sup>1</sup> , Herma Wiharno <sup>2</sup> , Chintia Fitriani <sup>3</sup> , Munirul Islam Sidik <sup>4</sup> ,	
Nur'Alifa Gustiyani⁵	55
The Impact of Digital Marketing on Financial Performance (Study of Halal Tourism	
Destinations on Madura Island)	56
Nurul Kompyurini <sup>1</sup> , Bambang Haryadi <sup>2</sup> , Habi Bullah <sup>3</sup>	56
Post-Pandemic Business Existence: A Feasibility Study of GlobalXtreme Bali	57
I Gde Yudhi Hendrawan <sup>1</sup> , Ni Putu Wahyuni <sup>2</sup> , Ni Kadek Andry Dwi Putri <sup>3</sup> , Ni	
Putu Sri Cintya Wulandari <sup>4</sup> , Ni Komang Wina Sutirna⁵, I Made Adhi Wiguna	
Santosa <sup>6</sup> The Effect of Moderation of Financial Conditions on the Implementation of the E-Fili	57
	-
and E-Billing System on Individual Taxpayer Compliance Ida Ayu Nyoman Yuliastuti <sup>1</sup> , Sagung Oka Pradnyawati <sup>2</sup>	58 <b>58</b>
The Influence of Educational Levels, Job Training and Work Motivation on the	
Performance Results of PT. PLN Indonesia Power (PLTG Gilimanuk) Employees	59
Performance Results of PT. PER indonesia Power (PETG Gillmanuk) Employees Putu Adelia Rai Wahyuning Widia Puspita <sup>1</sup> , Dr. Pande Ketut Ribek, SE., M.	
Tiksnayana Vipaprastha, S.E., M.M <sup>3</sup>	
Repurchase Intentions in Focus: Unraveling Membership Programs, Omnichannel	
Strategies, and Digital Marketing Effects	60
Alfina Hanni Lestari <sup>1</sup> , Ni Wayan Eka Mitariani <sup>2</sup> , I Gede Yudhi Hendrawan <sup>3</sup>	
	00
The Influence of Intrinsic Motivation, Communication and Organizational Culture on Employee Performance at PT. Bank Central Asia Kuta Main Branch Office	61
Putri Dewi Safitri	61

The Influence of Product Variations and Store Atmosphere on Impulse Buying Which is Moderated by Shopping Lifestyle at Kanini Jewelry Store Bali Branch 62 Ni Made Ari Dewi Payanti<sup>1</sup>, I Gusti Ayu Imbayani<sup>2</sup>, I Made Surya Prayoga<sup>3</sup> 62 The Influence of Work Motivation, Remuneration, and Workload on Employee Performance at PT. BPR Sari Wira Tama Badung District 63 Ida Ayu Putu Clarantya Dyentari Surya<sup>1</sup>, I Ketut Setia Sapta<sup>2</sup>, Anak Agung Dwi Widyani<sup>3</sup> .....63 The Influence of Service Quality, Customer Trust and Word of Mouth on Customer Lovalty at Ana Motor Badung Workshop 64 Ni Putu Sri Rahayu Rismayani<sup>1</sup>, I Nengah Suardhika<sup>2</sup>, I Gede Rihayana<sup>3</sup>......64 The Influence of Corporate Governance in the Timeliness of Financial Reporting with Profitability as a Moderation Variable in Banking Companies Listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange in 2020 - 2022 65 I Gede Cahyadi Putra<sup>1</sup>, I Kadek Apriada<sup>2</sup>, Ni Putu Eva Widnyani<sup>3</sup>......65 Performance Assessment of Financial and Services Performance at Cikampek Community Health Center, Karawang Regional Using Maturity Rating Method (Case Study at Cikampek Community Health Center, Health Service in Karawang Regency) 66

Yuni Pratiwi <sup>1</sup> , Kusharyanti <sup>2</sup> , Sujatmika <sup>3</sup>	66
Analysis of Student Competencies Through Accounting Technician Certification	
Global Economy	67
Fariyana Kusumawati <sup>1</sup> , Yudhanta Sambharakreshna <sup>2</sup> , Anis Wulandari <sup>3</sup>	<sup>3</sup> 67

Board Quality, Leverage and Impact on Earnings Management: Evidence from Two-tier Board Structure of Indonesia 68

**Yuli Ardiany**<sup>1</sup>, **Niki Lukviarman**<sup>2</sup>, **Masyuri Hamidi**<sup>3</sup>, **Elvira Luthan**<sup>4</sup>......68 VLAN Analysis and Design With VLAN Trunking Protocol (VTP) Cisco Switch Mode (Case Study: Khairun University Campus III)

Saiful Do. Abdullah<sup>1</sup>, Achmad Fuad A<sup>2</sup>, Muhammad Sabri Ahmad<sup>3</sup>......69 What Affect Entrepreneurial Success for Vocational Student in Indonesia? Investigation of Educational, Relational, and Structural Factors With Self-Confidence Factor as Moderating Variables 70

**Fadhil Roif<sup>1</sup>**, Hanna Pratiwi<sup>2</sup>, Lusiana<sup>3</sup>, Bayu Pratama Aska<sup>4</sup>, Silvia Sari<sup>5</sup>....71 Classification and Detection of Fake News in Social Media to Reducing Disinformation Effect for Novice Voters during Indonesia Pre Elections 2024 72

Yulius Hari<sup>1</sup>, Minny Elisa Yanggah<sup>2</sup>, Lily Puspa Dewi<sup>3</sup>......72 Enhancing Consumer Revisit Intentions: A Comprehensive Study on the Impact of Store Atmosphere, Experiential Marketing, and Brand Associations at Praya Social Hub Bali Café 73

Nurifina Mawaddah <sup>1</sup> , I Gusti Agung Eka Teja Kusuma <sup>2</sup> , Ni Putu Nita	
Anggraini <sup>3</sup>	73
The Influence of Leadership Style Job Stress and Punishment on Employee	
Performance in the Company PT. BPR Aruna Nirmaladuta Gianyar	74
Ni Kadek Mia Sapa Pradevi	74

JIC

SME Perception of Planning in Supply Chain Management to Maintain Quality	
Consistency	75
Rediawan Miharja <sup>1</sup> , Fety Nurlia Muzayanah <sup>2</sup> , Venni Avionita <sup>3</sup> , Nadila	
Puspitawati <sup>4</sup> , Halfhy Muggy Ahdattorikin <sup>5</sup>	75
Evaluation of Implementation of Maintenance Management System for Working	
Vessels of PT Timur Bahari to Improve Company Financial Performance	76
Eki Hikmah Febriansyah <sup>1</sup> , Yusuf Latief <sup>2</sup>	.76
Evaluating the Performance of the Official Tourism Websites of Indonesia and Malay	
	77
	77
Diversification of Village Owned Enterprises (BUMDes) Businesses in Order to	
Increase Profits to Improve Community Welfare	78
Makhmud Zulkifli <sup>1</sup> ; Djulaeka Djulaeka <sup>2</sup>	78
Determinants and Competitiveness of Indonesian Palm Oil Exports in the Internation	
Market	79
Daeng Ahmad Fakhrian Zuhdi <sup>1</sup> , Ghozali Maskie <sup>2</sup> , Farah Wulandari	70
Pangestuty <sup>3</sup>	.79
WTP Opinion: A Symbol of South Sulawesi People's Trust	80
Teri <sup>1</sup> , Ratna Ayu Damayanti <sup>2</sup> , Aini Indrijawati <sup>3</sup> , Darmawati <sup>4</sup>	. <b>80</b> 81
The Problem of Data Scarcity in The Field of Machine Learning Ishu Mittal	01 81
Development of Eco Friendly Urban Mobility Hub to Overcome The Challenge: Rapic	-
Urbanization Has Led to Congested Roads, Environment Pollution and Ineffencies in	
Urban Trasportation System	82
Dr. Ranjith PV <sup>1</sup> , Dr. Liem Gai Sin <sup>2</sup> , Dr. Rudresh Pandey <sup>3</sup> , Dr. Friday Ogbu	02
Edeh <sup>4</sup> , Ayush Kumar Tripathi <sup>5</sup> , Anika Barni <sup>6</sup> , Oluchukwuchioma Faith <sup>7</sup> , Sim	mi
Sharma <sup>8</sup> , Sarthak Vats <sup>9</sup> , Aryadi Bimantara <sup>10</sup> , Rebecca Sinaga <sup>11</sup> , Aishwarya	
Goswami <sup>12</sup>	82
EV Markets: A Comparative Analysis between India, Nigeria, and Indonesia	83
Swarn Tiwari <sup>1</sup> , Amarachi Onukele <sup>2</sup> , Himanshu Kumar Gupta <sup>3</sup> , Farzan K A <sup>4</sup> ,	00
Ganesh Tiwari <sup>5</sup> , Andra Aprillia Ayu Triana <sup>6</sup> , MHD. Daffa Alzahri <sup>7</sup>	83
A Study on AI: Customer Feedback & Personalized Marketing Comparison between	00
India and Nigeria	84
Dr. Ajay Kumar Patel <sup>1</sup> , Dr. Vaishali Agarwal <sup>2</sup> , Harsh Kumar Lohar <sup>3</sup> , Shivani	0.
	84
Factors and Challenges Faced in Adoption of EV (Electric Vehicles) in Malaysia	85
Mahima Gupta <sup>1</sup> , Ishita Agarwal <sup>2</sup> , Dharani Nayak <sup>3</sup> , Anmol Sharma <sup>4</sup> , Azira	
Norasida <sup>5</sup> , Ankur Verma <sup>6</sup> , Allison Ebenezer <sup>7</sup>	85
Changing Business Leadership and Technological Organizational Performance: An	
Analysis of Its Impact	86
Dr. Ajay Kumar Patel <sup>1</sup> , Dr. Rudresh Pandey <sup>2</sup> , Jeevitha S <sup>3</sup> , Madhumita Ghos	h4
•••	86
Exploring QR Code Adoption for Cashless Payments and Advancing Financial	
Inclusion: A Comprehensive Study	87
Famurewa Funmilayo Grace <sup>1</sup> , John Zachariah <sup>2</sup> , Purvi Jhunjhunwala <sup>3</sup> ,	
Monisha Singh⁴, Shravan Kumar⁵, Mohit Varshney <sup>6</sup> , Mochamad Arbi	
Fathurahman <sup>7</sup> Dr.Sahana Madan <sup>8</sup> , Dr. Supriya Lamba Sahdev <sup>9</sup> , Dr Ranjith F	)
V <sup>10</sup> , Dr. Friday Ogbu Edeh <sup>11</sup>	87

JIC

Future of Business Culture: An Artificial Intelligence-Driven Digital Framework for	
Organization Decision-Making Process	88
Jugal Kumar <sup>1</sup> , Abhinav Singh, Nayaz Pasha <sup>2</sup> , Muhammed Haekal Basofi <sup>3</sup> ,	.88
Niranjan G <sup>4</sup> , S. Sivrajan <sup>5</sup> GenZ Attitude towards Artificial Intelligence Adoption	<b>89</b> .
Pooja Khosla <sup>1</sup> , Obiukwu Uchechi Patience <sup>2</sup>	.89
Digital Transformation and Its Impact on Apple's Company	90
Sri Raksha <sup>1</sup> , Raihan Dzaky <sup>2</sup> , Sourabh Tomer <sup>3</sup> , Sejal Gupta <sup>4</sup> , Agrim Kapila <sup>5</sup>	
Cross-Border Collaboration: India's UPI Success Story in Indonesia (A Case Study of	
Unified Payments System)	91
Sahil Anand <sup>1</sup> , Shubh Sanchayita <sup>2</sup> , Prof. Mayank Kumar Pandey <sup>3</sup> , Varshini S	S⁴,
Gayathri M <sup>5</sup> , Mohammed Siyas S <sup>6</sup> , Dr Supriya Lamba Sahdev <sup>7</sup> , Agharanya	-
Gift Chidera <sup>8</sup> , Natanael <sup>9</sup>	.91
Adaptive Retail Outlet Strategies: Navigating the Challenges of the COVID-19 Crisis	92
Sakshi Sharma <sup>1</sup> , Agwu Chidinma Rosemary <sup>2</sup> , Shubham Dinga <sup>3</sup> , Pratham	
Anand³, Yash Raj⁴, Muhammad Naufal Ramadhan⁵, Muhammad Dzaky	
Rafliansyah <sup>6</sup>	.92
Factors Influencing Investment Decisions among Postgraduate Students: A	~~
Comparative Analysis Between India, Nigeria, and Indonesia	93
Devanshu Karamchandani <sup>1</sup> , Anjali <sup>2</sup> , Etoo Emmanuel Obinwa <sup>3</sup> , R devi nandana <sup>4</sup> , Kunal Panda <sup>5</sup> , Amalia Fira Prihandini <sup>6</sup>	.93
A Comprehensive Analysis: Augmented Reality's Influence on Consumer Behavior in	
Purchasing	94
Om Rawat <sup>1</sup> , Anupreksha Rawat <sup>2</sup> , Apoorva Rastogi <sup>3</sup> , Nweke Happiness <sup>4</sup> ,	01
Deepak kumar <sup>5</sup> , Megha Shinde <sup>6</sup>	.94
The Transformative Impact of Artificial Intelligence on Economics	95
Nwaliede Ezekiel Chukwudi <sup>1</sup> , Rupesh Chaudhary <sup>2</sup> , Susanna Dekka <sup>3</sup> ,	
Divyanshi Diwan <sup>4</sup> , Manvi Manoj <sup>5</sup> , Tsabita Atina Silmi <sup>6</sup> , Reza Rifsa Abdillah <sup>7</sup>	' 95
The Influence of Green Marketing on the Revenues and Firm Value of Companies in	1
Asia	96
Dwi Nita Ariyani <sup>1</sup> , Mayank Kumar Pandey <sup>2</sup> , Rudresh Pandey <sup>3</sup> , Padmalini	
Singh <sup>4</sup> , Diwa Artha <sup>5</sup> , Morika Sophie <sup>6</sup> , Maulana Hanif <sup>7</sup> , Bhavishya <sup>8</sup> , Arnav	
Saxena <sup>9</sup> , Nikunj Chauhan <sup>10</sup> , Madhumita Kumari <sup>11</sup>	.96
Global Supply Chain Management	97
Shrishti Sharma <sup>1</sup> , Shweta Singh <sup>2</sup> , Jugajyoti Behera <sup>3</sup>	.97
The Influence of Employee Wellbeing Initiatives on Organizational Productivity Shweta Yadav <sup>1</sup> , Dhanush.S. Anepla <sup>2</sup> , Vasu Sharma <sup>3</sup> , Reza Awaliah <sup>4</sup>	98 <b>98</b> .
Comparative Analysis of Tata Motors' Operational Strategies in India and Indonesia	99. 99
Raghav Khaneja <sup>1</sup> , Dhruva Adithya H <sup>2</sup> , Darrel Rafif Zulfikar <sup>3</sup> , Ramadhani	99
Rohmatul Maghfiroh <sup>4</sup> , prof Mayank Kumar Pandey <sup>5</sup> , Dr. Padmalini Singh <sup>6</sup> ,	
	.99

### The Effect of Work-Life Balance on Intention to Quit with Job Satisfaction as a Mediation Variable in Working Women

### Stefania Kristie Denardian<sup>1</sup>, Christine Winstinindah Sandroto<sup>2</sup>

Atma Jaya Catholic University of Indonesia JI. Jendral Sudirman Kav. 51- Jakarta Selatan 12930 Corresponding Email: christine.wins@atmajaya.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-5397-7005

#### ABSTRACT

As women who work in Jabodetabek, there are many challenges, especially for women who have a dual role to balance between work and life. The purpose of this study is to find if Work-Life Balance affects the Intention to Quit with Job Satisfaction as a mediating variable. The data was collected by distributing questionnaires to working women in Jabodetabek. The analytical method used in this study was using The Simple Mediation Model by Hayes. The results of this study indicate that Work-Life Balance affects Job Satisfaction, and Job Satisfaction affects the Intention to Quit. Job Satisfaction also mediates between Work-Life Balance and Intention to Quit.

#### Keywords: Work-Life Balance, Job Satisfaction, Intention to Quit

### Construction Monitoring and Control in Real Time by using 4D BIM Technology After Covid-19 Pandemic

A.M. Sarman<sup>1\*</sup>, I. Ismail<sup>2</sup>, H.N. Nuzra Efendi<sup>3</sup>, Y.M. Chin<sup>4</sup> Green Materials and Advanced Construction Technology (GMACT) Research Unit, Universiti Malaysia Sabah, Malaysia<sup>1</sup> Civil Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Universiti Malaysia Sabah, Malaysia <sup>2,3,4</sup> Corresponding Email: asmawan@ums.edu.my ORCID ID: 0000-0001-9430-9663

#### ABSTRACT

This study seeks to develop a comprehensive analysis of the benefits of 4D Building Information Modelling (BIM-4D) systems and identify the technical obstacles that impede their implementation and use in the Malaysian construction industry. The purpose is to encourage the adoption of BIM-4D systems and improve the overall success of construction projects. This research embarked on a visionary journey spanning from 2015 to 2023, embracing the cutting-edge realm of BIM-4D to unlock its boundless potential. Through a blend of literature review, questionnaire survey, modeling, and simulation, this study harnessed the true power of BIM-4D, delving into its impact on elevating project efficiency in the construction. The captivating results of this groundbreaking study uncover an extraordinary world of possibilities, revealing that the integration of BIM-4D systems holds the key to substantial benefits in ongoing projects and paves the path towards an optimized and streamlined future of construction project management. The system has been extremely helpful in monitoring and controlling projects, especially after the COVID-19 pandemic. This study paves the way for a transformative leap in the construction industry by unraveling the profound advantages and intricacies of BIM-4D systems, culminating in a visionary blueprint for a harmonized and optimized construction project management.

Keywords: Building Information Modelling BIM, 4<sup>th</sup> Dimension, Construction Project Monitoring and Control

### The Effect of Corporate Governance, Regulatory Compliance, and Company Size on Enterprise Risk Management of Kalimantan Regional Development Banks

Darmansyah<sup>1</sup>, Laila Refiana Said<sup>2</sup>, Fifi Swandari<sup>3</sup> Universitas Lambung Mangkurat<sup>1,2,3</sup> Jl. Brig Jendral, Hasan Basri, 70123, Banjarmasin Correspondence Email: darmansyah@ojk.go.id ORCID ID: 0009-0000-9439-2196

#### ABSTRACT

This study analyzes the effect of corporate governance, regulatory compliance, and company size on enterprise risk management. The subject of this study is regional banking companies located in the Kalimantan using data during 2014-2023. The results of the data test show that corporate governance, regulatory compliance, and company size affect the risk management of a company significantly. The findings of this study support the importance of developing good governance and complying with applicable procedures in implementing more effective risk management. In addition, the larger a company, must be more of focus on risk management to become more effective organization. Regional Development Banks in Kalimantan can manage risk management effectively through improving good corporate governance, complying with applicable regulations, and managing company assets optimally.

Keywords: Corporate Governance, Compliance, Company Size, Enterprise Risk Management

### **Digital Marketing Strategy Processing of Cocoa Products**

Wahyu Maulid Adha<sup>1</sup>, Anis Anshari Mas'ud<sup>2</sup>, Erwin<sup>3</sup>

Universitas Sulawesi Barat, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: anisanshari177@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0000-0003-2985-490X

#### ABSTRACT

The purpose of this research is to develop digital marketing strategies for processed cocoa products as a flagship commodity in the West Sulawesi Province of Indonesia, enabling broader access to the market, particularly the global market, through the sustainable implementation of digital media strategies. This aims to provide a solution for cocoa product entrepreneurs in the West Sulawesi Province to penetrate the international market. The research methodology employs a qualitative approach, and non-probability purposive sampling technique was used for sample selection, with the informants being entrepreneurs of processed cocoa products under the "Macoa" brand in Polewali Mandar. These entrepreneurs are part of the West Sulawesi Cooperative and SME Department's digital integration program. Data analysis follows the model presented by Miles and Huberman (2009), emphasizing that gualitative data analysis activities are interactive and ongoing until completion, verification, and conclusion drawing. The research findings indicate that the implementation of digital marketing strategies for cocoa products involves two key approaches: (1) Enhancing expertise in digital marketing strategies through training and knowledge enhancement, and (2) Making well-informed marketing decisions by selecting appropriate international marketing mix elements.

Keywords: Digital Marketing, Strategy, International Strategy Mix, the International Market, Processing of Cocoa Products

### The Influence Factors to Purchase in the Convenience Stores Case of Alfamart and Indomaret in Indonesia

Dahlia Darmayanti<sup>1</sup>, Daniel Halim<sup>2</sup> BINUS University, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Corresponding Email: ddarmayanti@binus.edu ORCID ID: 0000-0001-5471-4533

#### ABSTRACT

The aim of this study is to examine the factors that cause Indonesian consumers to purchase products in the convenience stores. This study investigates the influencing factors such as social media review, brand satisfaction, service operation, and price promotion toward customer satisfaction that led to consumers' intentions to repeat buying in the convenience stores. The survey questionnaires are distributed through online, and there are 124 respondents who live in Jakarta, Indonesia who are valid respondents. The research hypotheses are tested using Partial Least Square. The findings shows that brand satisfaction, service operation influence customer satisfaction and customer satisfaction are the influence factors that drive the intention of customers to repeat purchase in convenience stores. Meanwhile, social media review and price promotion do not influence customer satisfaction in convenience stores. The findings give insight of the factors that influence Indonesian consumers' behavior towards customer satisfaction that led them to have intention to repeat buying.

Keywords: Social Media Review, Brand Satisfaction, Service Operation, Price Promotion, Customer Satisfaction

### Networking and Mediating Learning Orientation the Influence of Market Orientation on the Marketing Performance of Batik MSMEs in East Java

Astrid Puspaningrum

Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia Correspondence Email: astrid@ub.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

Batik is a traditional Indonesian art that was recognized as a World Intangible Cultural Heritage by UNESCO in 2009. The batik phenomenon in East Java is quite interesting, because this area has a strong cultural richness and continues to be maintained to this day. Even though UNESCO has received recognition as a world cultural heritage, this does not mean that batik MSMEs in East Java are safe from threats in the face of competition both from outside the East Java region and even from abroad. Competition from areas outside East Java Province is still inferior to areas spread across Central Java and Yogyakarta, while from overseas, East Java batik is losing to printed batik from China, Malaysia and Vietnam. The aim of this research is to analyze improving the marketing performance of MSMEs through market orientation mediated by networking and learning orientation. The population of this research is 763 Batik MSME owners in East Java with a sample of 262 Batik MSME owners, so the sampling technique used in this research is proportional random sampling. The analytical tool for testing the hypothesis uses Structural Equation Modeling (SEM) analysis. The results of this research are that market orientation has an influence on networking, learning orientation and marketing performance. Networking and learning orientation mediate the influence of market orientation on MSME marketing performance. In the current era of globalization, every business will face complexity, so that future researchers can study the business environment and entrepreneurial orientation in order to improve the marketing performance of MSMEs.

Keywords: Market Orientation, Networking, Learning Orientation and Marketing Performance

### Analysis of Investment Potential Based on Financial Performance in the Education Services Sector in Kendari City

Sulvariany Tamburaka<sup>1</sup>, Erwin Hadisantoso<sup>2</sup>, Tuti Dharmawati<sup>3</sup>, Andi Muhammad Fuad R<sup>4</sup>, Si Made Ngurah Purnaman<sup>5</sup>, Audi Aulia<sup>6</sup>, Nur Resqy Septriani<sup>7</sup> Universitas Halu Oleo, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4,5,6,7</sup> Correspondence E-mail: erwinhadisantoso@uho.ac.id

#### ABSTRACT

This research aims to determine and analyze the potential for financial investment in the education sector. The population in this study were all schools and colleges in Kendari City. The sample in this study was 136 schools and colleges. The data collection method uses documentation. Data analysis uses descriptive analysis methods from the financial performance analysis stages which include Location Quotient (LQ) analysis and SWOT analysis. The results of this research show that (1) Based on the LQ analysis, there are several areas that have the potential to invest in the education sector, including Kambu District, Kadia District, and Baruga District. (2) Based on the results of the SWOT analysis, several strategies were found to increase investment potential, including increasing motivation in Teaching and Learning Activities (KBM) as well as providing facilities and infrastructure that support activities in the education sector.

Keywords: Investment, Financial Performance, Education Sector

### Financial Leverage on Profitability and Firm Value during Global Crisis Era: Moderating Role of Political Connection

A.A Pt. Agung Mirah Purnama Sari<sup>1</sup>, Bambang Tjahjadi<sup>2</sup> Universitas Airlangga, Surabaya, Indonesia Correspondence Email: bambang.tjahjadi@feb.unair.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-9781-729X

#### ABSTRACT

This study aims to investigate the influence of profitability as a mediator and political connection as a moderator in the relationship between financial leverage and firm value during the last fifteen years of the global crisis era. The research comprised 240 observations from 16 property and real estate companies from 2008 to 2022. The study commenced in 2008 due to Indonesia's significant crisis triggered by the collapse of Lehman Brothers. The selection of the property and real estate sector was based on the current phenomenon, such as the collapse of China's largest company, Evergrande. The study confirmed all the initially hypothesized relationships. The results aligned with signaling theory, where high leverage was perceived as too risky, reducing investor interest and decreasing firm value. Profitability was found to mediate the relationship between financial leverage and firm value, and political connection was considered to moderate the relationship between financial leverage and firm value. Robustness checks indicated that the research model remained strong and consistent and was not reliant on specific models or assumptions. The research phenomenon is related to the collapse of Evergrande in China and the global crisis era faced by Indonesia since 2008.

## Keywords: Financial Leverage, Firm Value, Profitability, Political Connection, Global Crisis Era

### Formulating the Positioning of Indonesia as a MICE Destination in Southeast Asia: The Perspective of Internal Stakeholders

Sudarno<sup>1</sup>, Imam Syafganti<sup>2</sup>, Fauzi Mubarak<sup>3</sup> Politeknik Negeri Jakarta<sup>1,2,3</sup> JI. Prof. Dr. G.A. Siwabessy, Gedung H, Kampus Universitas Indonesia, Depok, Jawa Barat Corresponding Email: imam.syafganti@bisnis.pnj.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0003-2855-3937

#### ABSTRACT

Regardless of their competition to become an appealing destination for international MICE events, several studies have found that different cities and regions in Southeast Asia promote and market comparable destination attributes to their target audiences. In such a competition Indonesia (i.e. Bali) needs to differentiate its destination and communicate its positioning more clearly. The current study seeks to evaluate the positioning of Indonesia as a MICE destination compared to its surrounding destinations from the perspective of different stakeholders. Accordingly, we collected data from two different MICE stakeholders in Indonesia and further analyzed the data by using a correspondence analysis. The results of this study showed that Bali tends to share similar destination attributes with Bangkok. In addition, it appeared that Kuala Lumpur and Singapore were found to be differentiated from each other. To be differentiated completely from other destinations, Bali must focus its destination positioning on aspects of affordability and hospitality & helpfulness. Moreover, further research and practice-related conclusions are also developed.

## Keywords: MICE Destination, Destination attributes, Positioning, South East Asia, and Bali

### How to Create Brand Evangelists: A Conceptual Framework

Meirissa Purwandani<sup>1</sup>, Arry Widodo<sup>2</sup>, Anita Silvianita<sup>3</sup>, Nurafni Rubiyanti<sup>4</sup> Telkom University <sup>1,2,3,4</sup>

Jl. Telekomunikasi. 1, Terusan Buahbatu - Bojongsoang, Telkom University, Sukapura, Kec. Dayeuhkolot, Kabupaten Bandung, Jawa Barat 40257 Correspondence Email: meymeirissa@student.telkomuniversity.ac.id ORCID ID: 0009-0001-9286-1726

#### ABSTRACT

The objective of this research undertaking is to examine the potential correlation that may exist between brand evangelism and a range of brand attributes, including affective commitment, personality, self-expression, symbolism, and brand trust. For the purpose of achieving this objective, data will be collected from presently enrolled students at Telkom University Bandung. To ensure the most efficient advancement of the research model, the utilization of partial least squares (PLS) and structural equation modeling (SEM) techniques is required. It was discovered that an emotional attachment to the brand and a sense of trust in it were the two most influential determinants of brand evangelism. Following the evaluation of these two components, the factors are ranked as follows: brand symbolism, self-expression, and brand personality. When combined with brand evangelism, brand trust mediates the relationship between a brand's personality and the symbolism associated with that personality, in addition to influencing affective commitment and self-expression. The results of this research carry significant ramifications for organizations seeking to enhance the proportion of brand-loyal customers. Businesses bear various obligations, which encompass fostering deep emotional bonds with clientele, cultivating an atmosphere that promotes authentic selfdisclosure, and establishing a formidable brand identity via the strategic implementation of suitable emblems.

Keywords: Brand Evangelism, Brand Personality, Brand Symbolism, Self-Expressive Brand, Affective Commitment, Brand Trust

### Strategy for Achieving Social Performance of the Kanindo Syariah Cooperative, Dau Malang Branch

Muqaffi Abdillah Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia Correspondence Email: muqaffiabdillah96@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

For sharia financial institutions that runs their business based on the philosophy of the Qur'an and Sunnah, social performance is the basis for actors in interacting with the environment and each other. One method of reporting social performance for sharia companies is the Islamic Social Reporting Index method (ISR). However, this method is still considered inappropriate to be applied to sharia financial institutions, which requires sharia financial institutions to develop their own social strategies. This research aims to determine the strategy for achieving social performance in the Dau branch of the Kanindo Syariah cooperative and to dig deeper into the reasons why the ISR method is not suitable for application to Sharia Financial Institutions. This research uses descriptive qualitative research methods. The results of the research shows that Kanindo Syariah Dau branch has a strategy consisting of collecting and dsitributing social funds internally and externally. As for the ISR method, three conclusions were obtained which are the reasons why this method is not appropriate for sharia financial institutions, (1) lack of concern for the environment, (2) lack of understanding regarding magashid sharia, and (3) lack of suitability for the environmental theme of the institutions which operates in the financial sector.

Keywords: Strategy, Social performance, Islamic Social Reporting Index, Sharia Financial Institutions, Environment

### The Effect of Financial Distress and Transfer Pricing on Tax Avoidance in Multinational Companies Listed on The Indonesia Stock Exchange (IDX) for the 2020-2022 Period

Arja Sadjiarto<sup>1</sup>, Devina Jesslyn Prasetyo<sup>2</sup>, Valerie Angelica Go<sup>3</sup> Petra Christian University, 60236, Surabaya, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: devinaj23@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0000-6499-9499

#### ABSTRACT

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic conditions from 2020 to 2022, many companies, including multinational corporations, experiencing financial difficulties tend to be more aggressive in tax avoidance to sustain the future viability of the company. On the other hand, companies also utilize transfer pricing mechanisms to avoid high tax payments. This research aims to examine the influence of financial distress and transfer pricing on tax avoidance in multinational companies listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange (IDX) for the 2020-2022 period. Multiple regression analysis is used to analyze the data collected from a sample of 122 multinational companies listed on the IDX. The research results indicate that financial distress has a positive influence, while transfer pricing has a negative influence on tax avoidance in multinational companies in Indonesia need to consider these factors in managing their tax and financial risks.

Keywords: Financial Distress, Transfer Pricing, Tax Avoidance, Multinational Company, Covid-19 Pandemic, Indonesia Stock Exchange

### How to Improve Export Performance: A Conceptual Framework

Elsavira Nandya<sup>1</sup>, Anita Silvianita<sup>2</sup>, Arry Widodo<sup>3</sup>, Nurafni Rubiyanti<sup>4</sup> Telkom University <sup>1,2,3,4</sup>

JI. Telekomunikasi. 1, Terusan Buah Batu - Bojongsoang, Telkom University, Sukapura, Kec. Dayeuhkolot, Kabupaten Bandung, Jawa Barat 40257 Correspondence Email: elsavira@student.telkomuniversity.ac.id ORCID ID: 0009-0009-3994-597X

#### ABSTRACT

Global trade is now one of the challenges for SME business players in developing their businesses to expand into international markets. Few business people from various commodities sell their products to expand markets abroad. Indonesia is a country that has great potential for global market expansion with the export performance of Indonesian business players carried out by paying attention to the strategic marketing process. Exports are important to a country's economy. Obstacles in export activities cannot be avoided, such as export knowledge, product differences, product marketing, related information, and competitive advantages. Export performance is the success or failure of a company in exporting goods or domestic production to sell and sell products to international markets. The aim of this research is to show that the existence of an export marketing strategy through the mediation of competitive advantage can contribute to export performance. The research model used is structural equation modeling (SEM) with a partial least squares (PLS) approach. The findings of this research literature have implications, namely export marketing strategy, the competitive advantage of export business actors in Indonesian SMEs, and increasing export performance in the international market.

Keywords: Export Marketing Strategy, Competitive Advantage, Export Performance

### Factors Affecting the Level of Motor Vehicle Taxpayer Compliance in Tapin Regency, South Kalimantan Province

Muhammad Amril Norman<sup>1</sup>, Muhammad Noordiansyah<sup>2</sup>

Lambung Mangkurat University, Banjarmasin, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Corresponding Email: norman2851@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

Motor vehicle taxpayer compliance is a phenomenon related to the extent to which motor vehicle taxpayers fulfill their obligations in paying taxes, in accordance with applicable regulations. The success of the tax system, especially motor vehicle tax, is very dependent on the level of tax compliance of the taxpayers. This research examines key aspects that influence motor vehicle tax compliance among people in Tapin Regency, South Kalimantan Province. Tapin Regency has a large wealth of natural mining resources, the mining sector is closely related to environmental issues. Taxpayer compliance in Tapin Regency in paying motor vehicle taxes needs to be researched in the context of better development, especially in Tapin Regency. The results of the research show that motor vehicle tax compliance in the Tapin Regency community influences regional revenues in the form of motor vehicle taxes. People who have a high level of knowledge and awareness about the importance of taxes in regional development will voluntarily carry out the obligation to pay motor vehicle tax to the region.

Keywords: Motor Vehicle Tax, Knowledge, Awareness, Compliance

# Determinants of Educated Unemployment on Java Island 2016-2022

Firnanda Novita Rahmawati University Brawijaya, Malang, Indonesia Correspondence Email: firnandan@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

Phenomenon unemployment on the Java Island dominated by educated unemployment. This matter seen from the respective BPS (Central Agency of Statistics) data Island on Java Province shows amount unemployed people with high school/vocational education and College are more than less educated people. The increasing number of educated unemployed shows that the government has not succeeded in increasing employment opportunities and implementing an education system to compete in the world of work. A significant increase occurred in 2020 due to the Covid-19 pandemic which had an impact on the number of layoffs in various companies. This research aims to determine the characteristics of educated unemployment on the island of Java using Random Effect Model (REM) panel data analysis consisting of cross section data in 6 provinces on the island of Java and time series data for the period 2016-2022. The findings indicate that the education level, represented by the School Participation Rate (APS) variable, has a positive but insignificant impact on educated unemployment. On the other hand, Provincial Minimum Wage, Gross Domestic Product (GDP), Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), and the Covid-19 pandemic have a positive and significant effect on educated unemployment in Java Island.

Keywords: Educated Unemployment, Education Level, Gross Domestic Product (GDP), Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), and Covid-19 Pandemic

### Integrated Assessment of LCA and MFCA on Palm Oil Mill Effluent

Astri Dyastiarini<sup>1</sup>, Ricky Yunisar Setiawan<sup>2</sup>, Darwis Said<sup>3</sup>, Nadhirah Nagu<sup>4</sup>, Afdhal<sup>5</sup>

Palangka Raya University, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Hasanuddin University, Indonesia<sup>3,4,5</sup> Correspondence Email: astridyass@feb.upr.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

The palm oil industry is one of the world's largest producers of biodiesel, which is an important source of renewable energy. Palm oil is used as a renewable energy source, especially for electricity generation. It is also used as an alternative energy source due to its low cost and low environmental impact. This research aims to develop an integrated assessment method framework for life cycle assessment (LCA) and material flow cost assessment (MFCA) in the context of the palm oil plantation industry to reduce the generation of waste. LCA and MFCA are a collection of tools that include product life cycle analysis, material flow analysis, as well as procedural tools such as audits and benchmarks to gain knowledge about the operational consequences of business operations. The aim of this research is to assess the potential environmental impacts and material flows during the product life cycle by detecting points that allow companies to prevent material losses and increase added value through waste processing or by using alternative, potentially environmentally friendly technologies. We use data from several palm oil life cycle assessments in Indonesia as well as literature observations from previous research. The results show that each palm oil life cycle (well to gate) has a potential impact on the environment, especially the emissions footprint. Implementing LCA and MFCA integrated assessments can help organizations to identify areas where costs can be reduced by optimizing the use of existing resources, increasing resource efficiency and reducing environmental impacts. Therefore, companies can identify effective solutions to reduce or remediate waste generated from palm oil processing.

### Keywords: LCA, MFCA, Palm Oil Mill Effluent, Biodiesel

### Plagiarism in Accounting and Business Postgraduate Students: Fraud Hexagon Theory Perspective with Understanding of Artificial Intelligence as a Moderating Variable

Sari Atmini<sup>1</sup>, Ruzita Jusoh<sup>2</sup>, Arum Prastiwi<sup>3</sup>, Setyo Tri Wahyudi<sup>4</sup>, Kurniasari Novi Hardanti<sup>5</sup>, Nadafajar Nurmani'ah Widiarti<sup>6</sup>

Universitas Brawijaya, Malang, Indonesia<sup>1,3,4,5,6</sup> Universiti Malaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia<sup>2</sup> Correspondence Email: sariatmini@ub.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-8194-477X

#### ABSTRACT

This study investigates factors influencing plagiarism from the fraud hexagon theory perspective and aims to obtain empirical evidence that higher levels of pressure, opportunity, rationalization, competence, arrogance, and collusion correspond to increased plagiarism. Currently, information technology has rapidly advanced, and artificial intelligence (AI) has become more sophisticated. Issues regarding AI in higher education primarily focus on concerns about threats to academic integrity and its potential for plagiarism. Therefore, it is crucial to consider the role of AI understanding in moderating the influence of opportunity, rationalization, and capability on plagiarism. The data are collected through a survey of postgraduate accounting and business students from universities in Indonesia and Malaysia, with 287 respondents. This study documents that higher pressure and collusion correspond to higher levels of plagiarism. However, this research fails to provide evidence that opportunity, rationalization, capability, and arrogance influence plagiarism. Meanwhile, AI understanding is documented to strengthen the positive influence of rationalization on plagiarism. Conversely, it eliminates the positive influence of competence on plagiarism. It implies that AI understanding also provides insights into AI's ability to detect plagiarism, thereby discouraging students from plagiarism. Additionally, this study cannot find evidence that Al understanding moderates the influence of opportunity on plagiarism.

Keywords: Artificial Intelligence, Ethics, Fraud Hexagon, Higher Education, Plagiarism

### Examining the Financial Well-Being of Credit Union Members in Central Kalimantan

Rita Sarlawa<sup>1</sup>, Muhammad Ali<sup>2</sup>, Muhammad Yunus<sup>3</sup>, Mursalim Nohong<sup>4</sup>

University of Hasanuddin, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: rita.sarlawa@feb.upr.ac.id

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-0002-2037

#### ABSTRACT

This study aimed to investigate the effect of financial knowledge and financial technology on the financial well-being of credit union members with financial behavior as an intervening variable. Financial well-being and behavior play crucial roles during crises such as the COVID-19 pandemic. Financial well-being is essential in individuals' lives, mainly involving membership in savings and loan cooperatives. Savings and loan cooperatives are non-profit cooperatives that provide savings and loan services to members with joint ownership. Financial well-being refers to having healthy and stable finances that enable individuals to feel safe and satisfied and achieve long-term financial goals. Using direct questionnaires, the sample consisted of 100 Betang Asi Credit Union members in Central Kalimantan. Using purposive sampling and then analyzed using the structural equation modeling of PLS (Partial et al.). The resulting study showed that both independent and mediation variables are significant factors in improving the financial well-being of members. The research findings indicate that financial knowledge alone may not lead to individual economic well-being, and this relationship is mediated by financial behavior. This implies that acquiring financial knowledge and knowledge of financial technology is crucial to achieving financial well-being.

Keywords: Financial Well-Being, Financial Behavior, Financial Knowledge, Financial Technology, Credit Union Members

### Multicultural Teams' Perception of Virtual Collaboration in Company ABC, New Zealand

Nurianna Thoha<sup>1</sup>; Jasmine Fiqhiyaht Setyawan<sup>2</sup> Bina Nusantara University, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: nurianna@binus.edu ORCID ID: 0000-0002-6634-5250

#### ABSTRACT

The objectives of this research are to examine Company ABC multicultural teams' perception and experiences of virtual collaboration and to analyze whether Hofstede's cultural dimensions have an influence on multicultural teams' perception and experiences of virtual collaboration. The research utilized the qualitative research approach. The data collection methods used were observation and in-depth semistructured interviews with Company ABC employees. The thematic data analysis approach to coding of the interview transcripts was implemented. The research found that the Hofstede's cultural dimensions had an influence on the multicultural teams' perception of virtual collaboration and the virtual collaboration antecedents of trust, shared understanding, and depth of relationship. Countries within the GLOBE country clusters shared similar perceptions on virtual collaboration based on Hofstede's cultural dimensions. Overall, Company ABC employees had a positive perception of virtual collaboration, which was influenced by Hofstede's cultural dimensions of low power distance, individualism, low uncertainty avoidance, and indulgence. However, some also shared their negative perception of virtual collaboration, which was influenced by the cultural dimensions of high-power distance, collectivism, and restraint.

### Keywords: GLOBE Country Clusters, Hofstede's Cultural Dimensions, Multicultural Teams, Multicultural Virtual Teams, Virtual Collaboration

### Designing an Integrated Crop-Livestock and Fish Farming Model with LEISA System in North Minahasa Regency

Jolyanis Lainawa<sup>1</sup>, Tilly F.D. Lumy<sup>2</sup>, Eusebius K.M. Endoh<sup>3</sup> Sam Ratulangi University<sup>1,2,3</sup> Unsrat Campus Manado (95115)-Indonesia Correspondence Email: jolylainawa@unsrat.ac.id

### ABSTRAK

Agricultural land in North Minahasa district has been shrinking. The number of farming families with land ownership of less than 0.5 ha is increasing due to land fragmentation. Designing an integrated farming system (IAS) model is a solution to the land problem, so that intensive farming can be carried out. This system can also be a solution to selfsufficiency and food self-sufficiency in agricultural products in a sustainable manner. The purpose of the study was to analyse the integrated farming system between crops, livestock and fish with various integrated farming patterns based on land area feasibility, economic feasibility, ecological feasibility, social feasibility for farming development in North Minahasa district. The results of the analysis obtained that the land area for crops and livestock/fish is between 0.2 ha to 0.4 ha including 0.1 ha for housing and other household businesses. economically, the net income from crops and livestock/fish is at least an average of Rp 175,000 per day. (North Sulawesi UMP 2023 standard, IDR 3,485,000/month), with a ratio of net income to RTP needs  $\geq$  1.0. Ecologically, the production of organic matter from livestock/fish is sufficient/exceeds the needs of crops (≥ 1.0) The strategic model for SPT development in North Minahasa district is to increase the variety of farmer income sources, increase the use of organic matter from livestock and agricultural residues, optimise land and soil utilisation.

Keywords: Fish Crop Livestock Integration, LEISA

### Design Risk Management Model Pork Supply Chain Knowledge-Based in North Sulawesi

Eusebius K.M. Endoh<sup>1</sup>, Adrie Abram Sajow<sup>2</sup>, Jolyanis Lainawa<sup>3</sup>. Universitas Sam Ratulangi, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: eusebiusendoh@unsrat.ac.id

#### ABSTRAK

Pork distribution in North Sulawesi continues to increase. The risk in the supply chain lies in the perishable characteristics of the product. This risk arises from a series of supply chain activities ranging from producers, distributors to final traders. Risks that occur in one network affect other networks. This study aims to design a knowledge-based pork supply chain risk management model. The analytical model is based on; (1) risk identification, (2) risk assessment, (3) risk mitigation and (4) calculation of pork prices at the farm level by incorporating risk factors. In addition, designing an intelligent decision support system for risk assessment and price calculation. The results stated that farmers have a high risk in carrying out their production activities. The risk value is divided into three value limits, namely the lower limit, middle value and upper limit. The results of designing the risk linkage model obtained four risk linkage chain models, namely the linkage chain associated with a decrease in the amount of production, a decrease in the quality of production, financial losses due to negligence and late delivery to retail traders.

Keywords: Risk, Supply Chain, Pork

### **Conceptualizing Digital Organizational Culture**

Daniel Lukito Bina Nusantara University, Indonesia Correspondence Email: daniellukito@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0000-0002-1288-9447

### ABSTRACT

This article aims to provide a conceptualization of Digital Organizational Culture as a multi-dimensional construct. Finding a solution or forming a strategy is often difficult when there is a lack of shared understanding among the strategy formulators about a particular topic. Although many papers have stated its importance in Digital Transformation, there is still a lack of comprehensive understanding of the concept. This new conceptualization was developed based on the evidence found in the literature and the literature review synthesis. To the best of our knowledge, we are the first to conceptualize Digital Organizational Culture using the grounded theory method to review the literature rigorously. This study shows that Digital Organizational Culture has four dimensions, namely Sensitive, Competitive, United, and Dynamic. This study also proposes a conceptual definition of Digital Organizational Culture. This study's findings are beneficial to both researchers and practitioners by giving much better clarity and comprehension regarding the concept of Digital Organizational Culture and thus opening more room for further research and discussions.

Keywords: Digital Organizational Culture, Digital Transformation, Grounded Theory, Conceptual Definition, Literature Review

### The Impact of Economic Growth, Foreign Direct Investment, Population, and Energy Consumption on Carbon Dioxide Emissions in 6 ASEAN Countries During The Period 2000 – 2021

Monica Gede Dewinta Ekaristi<sup>1</sup>, Dr. Y.B. Suhartoko, S.E., M.E<sup>2</sup> Atma Java Indonesia Chatholic University. Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup>

Correspondence Email: ybsuhartoko@yahoo.com ORCID ID: 0009-0007-4321-3224

### ABSTRACT

The increase in CO<sub>2</sub> emissions has led to a rise in global temperatures. The issue of increased CO<sub>2</sub> emissions in ASEAN needs to be further examined in relation to the variables influencing the increase in CO2 emissions. The purpose of study is to test and obtain empirical evidence of the determinants of CO<sub>2</sub> emissions in 6 ASEAN countries (Indonesia, Malaysia, the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, and Vietnam) during the period 2000 - 2021. Several factors considered in this study are Economic Growth (GGDP), Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Total Population (POP), Fossil Energy Consumption (EF), and Renewable Energy Consumption (GET). This research employs panel data regression using both time series and cross-sectional data. In using the panel data regression method, the Chow test and the Hausman test were conducted, and the fixed-effect model was selected as the best model. The results of this research demonstrate that GET have insignificant relationship with CO<sub>2</sub> emissions, whereas GGDP, FDI, POP, and EF have a significant relationship with CO<sub>2</sub> emissions. In conclusion, considering all the independent variables in this study that affect CO<sub>2</sub> emissions, future efforts should focus on finding ways to control these variables in order to reduce CO<sub>2</sub> emissions.

Keywords: Carbon Emission, Growth of GDP, Foreign Direct Investment, Population, Fossil Fuels Consumption, Growth of Renewable Energy Consumption, Panel Data

### The Effect Of People's Bussines Credit (KUR) PT. Papua Regional Development Bank Sentani BranchToward Micro Small Aand Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) In Jayapura District

Muqiati

University of Science and Technology Jayapura, Indonesia Correspondence Email: mugiatiustj@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

The purpose of this study was to determine the effect of People's Business Credit assistance on UMKM and to determine the increase in income for UMKM. This type of research is a quantitative research. The number of samples is 32 UMKM that take KUR at Bank Papua Sentani Branch. The analytical tools used in this study are data quality tests and simple regression analysis. From the linear regression function above, it can be explained that the Constant Value (a) has a positive value of 15.039 and the regression coefficient value for the People's Business Credit variable has a positive value of 0.606. Obtained t table of 2.04227. And t count 3.054 > 2.04227 t table based on the independent variable People's Business Credit has a positive effect on the dependent variable UMKM income. Judging from the significance of 0.005 it is <0.05 for the People's Business Credit variable. Based on this significant value, it can be said that the independent variable People's Business Credit has a positive effect on the dependent variable UMKM income. Based on the results of the research that has been done, it can be concluded that the People's Business Credit obtained from the Sentani Branch of Bank Papua is very influential on the income of UMKM in Jayapura Regency. And the income of UMKM in Javapura Regency has increased and can develop their businesses after using People's Business Credit at PT. Papua Regional Development Bank Sentani Branch

Keywords: People's Business Credit, UMKM Income, Jayapura Regency

### The Role of the Corporate Governance Structure and ESG on Firm Performance

Laely Aghe Africa<sup>1</sup>, Sri Iswati<sup>2</sup>

Airlangga University, Surabaya, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Hayam Wuruk Perbanas University, Surabaya, Indonesia<sup>1</sup> Correspondence Email: laely.aghe.africa-2022@feb.unair.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0003-1886-4408

### ABSTRACT

The aim of this research is to test ESG affects firm performance at Indonesia banking and to test the Board of Commissioners as part of corporate governance structure can be moderation. Methodology in research uses secondary data from 52 conventional banks in Indonesia for the period 2018 to 2021. For data analysis using SPSS version 26. Corporate Governance structure is proxied by Board of Commissioners, ESG is Environmental Score, Social Score and Governance Score. Firm Performance is proxied by Loan to Deposit Ratio. The results of the research show that effect of ESG on firm performance at Indonesia banking. and the Board of Commissioners as part of structure of corporate governance can be moderation variable. Originality of this research-onresearch framework in which the Board of Commissioners as part of corporate governance structure be moderation variable between ESG and firm performance. The practical implication of this research for banking management makes policies regarding the importance of the existence of a board of commissioners.

Keywords: Corporate Governance, Board of Commissioners, ESG, Firm Performance, Banking

## **Prive: Scale Development and Validation**

Rinto Syahdan<sup>1</sup>, Abdul Hadi Sirat<sup>2</sup>, Abdullah W. Jabid<sup>3</sup>, Sulfi Abdulhaji<sup>4</sup> Universitas Khairun, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: rinto@unkhair.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

The objective of this study is to create and verify a prive scale that would enable a more thorough operationalization of the concept. Two investigations used a multi-step procedure that included confirmatory, nomological, exploratory component analysis, and predictive validity to design and validate the construct scale. Prive is a variable that is supported by the exploratory factor analysis results. Convergent and discriminant validity of the test itself, as well as appropriate factor loadings, were demonstrated by the confirmatory factor analysis results. Eventually, nomological and predictive validity analyses were performed, yielding satisfactory findings. By offering a scale for measuring prive, this work significantly adds to the body of research.

#### Keywords: Prive, Scale Development, Personal Take, Income

# Island-Based Strategic Thinking: Scale Development and Validation

Muhammad Thahrim<sup>1</sup>, Abdul Wahab Hasyim<sup>2</sup>, Abdullah W. Jabid<sup>3</sup>, Johan Fahri<sup>4</sup> Universitas Khairun, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: thamrin@unkhair.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

This study aims to develop and validate a scale of island-based strategic thinking to provide a comprehensive operationalization of the construct. The process of building and validating the scale of the construct was carried out in two studies using a multi-step process, including exploratory factor analysis, confirmatory factor analysis, and nomological and predictive validity. The results of exploratory factor analysis support visionary, synthetic, and creative thinking as dimensions of island-based strategic thinking. The results of confirmatory factor analysis indicate acceptable factor loading, convergent validity, and discriminant validity from the three dimensions of island-based strategic thinking. Finally, nomological and predictive validity were carried out and indicated the existence of acceptable nomological and predictive validity. This study makes an important contribution to the literature by providing a scale that can be used to measure island-based strategic thinking.

Keywords: Island-Based Strategic Thinking, Scale Development, Visionary Thinking, Synthetic Thinking, Creative Thinking

## The Effect of Leadership Style and Managerial Capabilities on Strategy Execution: A Systematic Literature Review

Nirwan M.T. Ali<sup>1</sup>, Abdul Wahab Hasyim<sup>2</sup>, Johan Fahri<sup>3</sup>, Abdullah W. Jabid<sup>4</sup> Universitas Khairun, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: nirwanali@unkhair.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

The current systematic literature analysis aims to assess and categorize research on how transactional leadership, paternalistic leadership, transformational leadership and capabilities managerial,affect the execution of strategies. PRISMA was used to perform a thorough search of Scopus databases published between January 2014 and October 2023. The final count of publications that satisfied inclusion criteria was 49. The combined results of this paper demonstrate the significance of managerial, transactional, paternalistic, and transformational leadership styles in affecting the way strategies are carried out. This work offers theoretical and practical insights, as well as future research directions.

Keywords:TransactionalLeadership,PaternalisticLeadership,Transformational Leadership, Capabilities Managerial, Execution of Strategies

## The Effect of Service Innovation, Experience Value, and Customer Value on Customer Satisfaction: A Systematic Literature Review

Lilian Deriyana<sup>1</sup>, Abdul Wahab Hasyim<sup>2</sup>, Sulfi Abdulhaji<sup>3</sup>, Ida Hidayanti<sup>4</sup> Universitas Khairun, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: liliyanderyana@unkhair.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

The current systematic literature review is intended to analyze and synthesize literature that examined the effects of service innovation, experience value, and customer value on customer satisfaction. Using PRISMA, a systematic search was conducted on Scopus databases published between January 2014 and October 2023, resulting in a final number of 24 articles that met the inclusion criteria. The synthesis results from these articles show that service innovation, experience value, and customer value are important determinants of customer satisfaction. In addition, the results also show that most of the studies were conducted in the banking industry. Furthermore, signaling theory and expectation disconfirmation theory are the two theories most often used to explain these relationships. This study provides theoretical and practical contributions and directions for future research.

Keywords: Service Innovation, Experience Value, Customer Value, Customer Satisfaction, Systematic Literature Review

## Strategic Leadership, Tacit Knowledge, Organizational Innovation, Organizational Capability on Organizational Performance: A Systematic Literature Review

Iksan<sup>1</sup>, Abdul Hadi Sirat<sup>2</sup>, Ida Hidayanti<sup>3</sup>, Abdul Rahman Jannang<sup>4</sup> Universitas Khairun, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: iksan@unkhair.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

The objective of the current comprehensive literature analysis is to evaluate and classify studies that investigate the effects of organizational capability, tacit knowledge, organizational innovation, and strategic leadership on performance. A thorough search of the Scopus database containing publications from January 2014 to October 2023 was carried out using PRISMA. 42 publications in total satisfied the inclusion criteria. The collective findings of these studies highlight the significance of tacit knowledge, organizational innovation, organizational capability, strategic leadership, and organizational performance. Future research directions are provided, along with theoretical and practical insights from this study.

Keywords: Strategic Leadership, Organizational Capability, Tacit Knowledge, Organizational Innovation, Organizational Performance, Systematic Literature Review

### Exploring Research Trends in the Indonesian Archipelago's New National Capital

Hilarion Hamjen<sup>1</sup>, Laila Refiana Said<sup>2</sup> National Research and Innovation Agency, Jakarta, Indonesia<sup>1</sup> Lambung Mangkurat University, Banjarmasin, Indonesia<sup>2</sup> Correspondence Email: hila001@brin.go.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-1927-1113

### ABSTRACT

The Indonesian government announced the relocation of the National Capital from Jakarta to East Kalimantan Province in 2019. The term 'Capital of the Archipelago ' or Ibu Kota Nusantara (IKN) was approved as the name of the new capital of the Republic of Indonesia. This study conducted visualization and bibliometric analysis using VOSviewer 1.6.20 from 100 scientific articles with the keyword "Ibu Kota Nusantara" collected from Google Scholar. The frequency of article titles relevant to IKN in 2022 was greater than in 2023. In the comparison of titles with the term IKN in 2022, there were 22 articles; in 2023, there were 15 articles, so the difference was 22/15 or 1.467. Following the 12 images of IKN, there were five images related to some scientific articles that have been published, including those related to innovation and technology where IKN was imaged as a *smart city, sustainable capital, environmentally friendly, green city*, and *greening*. However, seven images need attention to be used as the following research topic, including *renewable, legal, cultural, road user friendly, unique, city of change*, and *solutions for equality*. This study helps provide insight as a basis for further research on various innovative themes related to IKN.

Keywords: Bibliometric Analysis, Capital City, Indonesia, Nusantara, VOSViewer

### The Influence of Empowering Leadership on the Innovation Work Behavior of SME Employees With Psychological Well-Being and Psychological Capital as Mediators

Abdullah W. Jabid<sup>1</sup>, Dudi Amarullah<sup>2</sup>, Irfandi Buamonabot<sup>3</sup> Universitas Khairun, Indonesia Correspondence Email: abdullah.jabid@unkhair.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

This research aims to analyze the influence of empowering leadership on innovative work behavior with psychological well-being and psychological capital as mediators. The survey method was used to collect data by distributing questionnaires to SME employees in Indonesia using a purposive sampling method and obtained 244 responses. The PLS-SEM technique was then applied to assess each hypothesis in this study. The results of this study confirm that all hypotheses have been successfully accepted. Empowering leadership has a positive effect on psychological well-being, psychological capital and innovative work behavior. Psychological well-being and psychological capital have a positive effect on innovative work behavior. Psychological well-being and psychological capital have a positively mediate the influence of empowering leadership on innovative work behavior.

Keywords: Empowering Leadership, Psychological Well-Being, Psychological Capital, Innovative Work Behavior

### The Identification of Risk Factors Causing Delays in Upper-Structure Construction Activities for Building Projects Based on A Work Breakdown Structure (WBS)

Dorri Andri Pamungkas Susanto<sup>1</sup>, Leni Sagita Riantini<sup>2</sup>, Rossy Armyn Machfudiyanto<sup>3</sup>

Universitas Indonesia, Indonesia Correspondence Email: afdriano@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

The execution of construction projects for buildings, delays are likely to occur, whether they are significant or not. This is because construction projects are highly intricate and complex. Delay is defined as an extension of time beyond the agreed-upon completion date by the parties involved. Furthermore, construction delays have significant negative consequences on project performance in terms of lost revenue and the reputation of the parties involved, as well as the delay in delivering the expected services from the project. This research aims to identify and calculate the Relative Importance Index (RII) values of risk factors influencing delays in upper-structure construction activities for buildings. The variables to be examined include upper-structure construction activities, contractor delay factors, subcontractor/vendor delay factors, supervising consultant delay factors. planning consultant delay factors, and project owner delay factors. This research employs a quantitative approach through a series of surveys. Based on the analysis results, the Subcontractor / Vendor variable (X2) has the highest RII value, standing at 0.258 and ranking as the most critical risk factor. Following that, the Project Owner variable (X5) exhibits an RII value of 0.252, ranking second. The Contractor variable (X1) displays an RII value of 0.251, ranking third.

# Keywords: Delay, Risk Factor, Reative Importance Index, Work Breakdown Structure

### Economic Valuation of Bubohu Religious Tourism Village at Gorontalo District

Annisa Pratiwi Katili<sup>1</sup>, Agus Suman <sup>2</sup>, Wildan Syafitri<sup>3</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: annisakatili@student.ub.ac.id ORCID ID: 0009-0007-9268-9130

#### ABSTRACT

The development of industrial tourism at local level directly opens up employment in tourism areas which can be managed and utilised by local communities. Bubohu religious tourism village is one of the tourism villages having a good potential economy, however there still are identified poverty issues in the village. This research calculates the value of potential economic and multiplier effect value of religious tourism village Bubohu by identifying the amount of visitor expenditure, business unit income, expenditure of business units and labour expenditure in this village. The research results obtained the average value of Willingness to pay (WTP) indicating the expenditure of individual tourists visiting amounted to Rp. Rp.395.555 -/person. Then the estimated economic valuation of Bubohu religious tourism village which is based on tourist expenditure amoundted Rp.7.512.391.111. Furthermore, economic value will increase along with tourists coming to visit Bubohu religious tourism. The multiplier effect analysis results acquired that Keynesian Income Multiplier value is 1.25, and Ratio Income Multiplier type 1 is 1,45 as well as Ratio Income Multiplier type 2 is 1,87. The results indicated that the existing tourism activities at Bubohu religious tourism village have a good economic impact on the local communities.

# Keywords: Tourism Village, Valuation Economy, Willigness to Pay, Multiplier Effect

### Exploring the Motivations of Generation Y to Work in Chinese-Owned Garment Companies in the Greater Jakarta Area

Nurianna Thoha<sup>1</sup>, Stephen Wijaya<sup>2</sup> Bina Nusantara University, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: nurianna@binus.edu ORCID ID: 0000-0002-6634-5250

#### ABSTRACT

This research aims to explore the motivational factors of Generation Y to work in Chinese-owned garment companies and analyze how these factors are linked to Herzberg's theory and Guanxi. A qualitative method by applying an exploratory study was conducted for this research. The data was collected by conducting in-depth semistructured interviews in two Chinese-owned garment companies in the Greater Jakarta area. The interviews were recorded, and the data was used to develop the transcripts, which were then analyzed using thematic data analysis. The results showed that Herzberg's theory and Guanxi are not always aligned with the motivations of Gen Y employees in the Chinese-owned garment industry. However, several Guanxi factors are aligned with their motivations, such as Trust and Responsibility. In conclusion, there is a connection between the motivations, culture, and social class of the Generation Y employees currently working in both companies in the Greater Jakarta area.

Keywords: Chinese Business Culture, Garment Industry, Generation-Y, Motivation

### Analysis of The Quality of Assurance Statements on Corporate Sustainability Reports on The Stock Exchanges of Several Countries in The World in 2020-2022

#### Gavriel Faith Nangoy<sup>1</sup>, Carmel Meiden<sup>2</sup>

Kwik Kian Gie School of Business<sup>1</sup> Jl. Yos Sudarso Kav 85 No.87, North Jakarta 14350, Indonesia Correspondence Email: gavrielnangoy@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0002-4283-070X

#### ABSTRACT

While sustainability reporting has experienced notable advancements in recent years, a discernible gap persists between the progress in reporting practices and the corresponding assurance measures. This paper emphasizes the degree to which the contents of sustainability assurance statements align with the essential elements mandated by the ISAE 3000 and AA1000AS assurance standards. A content analysis was performed for the assurance statements of twenty-four (24) public listed companies listed on 24 different exchanges over a three-year span from 2020 to 2022. This analysis employed a quantitative approach involving scoring to assess the alignment of the content with the requirements of the assurance standards. The research instrument used were based on the minimal content elements of ISAE 3000 and AA1000 AS and developed by previous studies. The results of this study describe variability in the quality of assurance statements based on assurance standards, assurance provider, country of origin, industry sector, and content element. This research contributes to the existing literature in sustainability assurance through content analysis offering a nuanced global perspective through a large sample size and utilizing a streamlined research instrument derived from previous studies, enhancing the precision and conciseness of the analysis.

Keywords: Assurance Statement, AA1000AS, Content Analysis, ISAE 3000, Scoring, Quality

### Intellectual Capital, Corporate Governance, and Corporate Value (Indonesian Stock Exchange Empire Study)

Herman Darwis<sup>1</sup>, Tatang Ary Gumati<sup>2</sup>, Andi Harmoko Arifin<sup>3</sup>, Maria Rio Rita<sup>4</sup>

Universitas Terbuka, Indonesia<sup>1</sup> University Khairun, Indonesia<sup>1</sup> Jember University, Indonesia<sup>2</sup> Terbuka University, Indonesia<sup>3</sup> Kristen Satya Wacana University, Indonesia<sup>4</sup> Correspondence Email: 530076279@ecampus.ut.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

The purpose of this study is to demonstrate the impact of intellectual capital, management ownership, and institutional ownership on firm value. The research population consists of manufacturing enterprises, with observation years ranging from 2017 to 2021. Purposive sampling is used as the sample technique. The population is 155 companies, and 18 of them meet the sample selection requirements, thus the number of observations is 90 when utilizing multiple regression analysis of panel data with eviuws. According to the findings of the study, intellectual capital and management ownership had little effect on firm value. Institutional ownership reduces the value of a corporation. This is due to the lack of institutional shareholders, who are thought to have greater monitoring capacities, and their inability to make corporate governance transparent.

### Keywords: Company Value, Intellectual Capital, Managerial Ownership

### Citizen Satisfaction on Public Service in South Halmahera Regency

Johan Fahri<sup>1</sup>, Muhsin N. Bailussy<sup>2</sup>, Muhammad Thahrim<sup>3</sup>, Nurdin I. Muhammad<sup>4</sup>, Irfandi Buamonabot<sup>5</sup>

Faculty of Economics and Business, Universitas Khairun<sup>1,2,4,5</sup> Kampus II, Gambesi, Ternate, North Maluku, Indonesia, 97719 The Regency of South Halmahera, the Province of North Maluku, Indonesia<sup>3</sup> Labuha Bacan, North Maluku Indonesia Corresponding Email: johan.fahri@unkhair.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0003-4913-6745

#### ABSTRACT

In the current regional autonomy framework, which is closely linked to democratic principles as its foundation, an approach from the perspective of the public as service users in assessing service performance must be an important concern to determine the extent to which the services provided have met expectations. This study aims at measuring citizen satisfaction in the regency of South Halmahera, the Province of North Maluku, Indonesia. According to the regulation, the nine elements of assessing community satisfaction include requirements, procedures, settlement time, costs/tariffs, specific products, employee competency, employee behavior, complaint handling, and facilities and infrastructure. The novelty of this study lies in the use of these indicators to predict citizen satisfaction, which is defined theoretically. Two hundred and sixty-seven respondents were involved in the survey and asked them to score 9 government front-liner agencies and shows that the procedure received the highest score compared to the other eight. Nonetheless, the regression analysis indicates that settlement time, employee competency, complaint handling, as well as facilities and infrastructure were the significant factors in predicting the satisfaction of the respondents.

Keywords: Citizen Satisfaction, Archipelagic Region

## Sem-PIs Model of Innovation Management System in Resource Context Based Iso 56002;2019 Integrated Lean Six Sigma for Cultivating Culture of Innovation (Cased in Precast Concrete Company in Indonesia)

Yan Ginting<sup>1</sup>, Yusuf Latief<sup>2</sup>, Ranti Hidayanti<sup>3</sup> Universitas Indonesia, Depok, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Jl. Margonda No.230A, Depok, Jawa Barat, Indonesia Correspondence Email: yan.kristoper@office.ui.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

This study explores the integration of ISO 56002:2019-based Innovation Management Systems and Lean Six Sigma in the resource context of the precast concrete industry. Indonesia's precast concrete companies face declining competitiveness due to increased foreign suppliers. The primary objective is to assess Lean Six Sigma's significant positive impact on implementing ISO 56002:2019 within these companies. (1) Lean Six Sigma (LSS) and Innovation are powerful methodologies that exhibit several differences, there are numerous areas where LSS and innovation share compatible foundations and common goals in the pursuit of improving resource of Innovation management system on these companies. In this study, variables of research were found by literature review and have been validated by 5 experts, data was gathered through questionnaires on 54 respondents who works in precast concrete company in Indonesia, SEM-PLS methods were used for analysis. Results indicate Lean Six Sigma's substantial positive influence on resource of precast concrete company in the Innovation Management System, offering valuable insights for Indonesia's precast concrete industry. This study contributes to continuous improvement in innovation culture, fostering competitiveness in the global market.

# Keywords: Precast Concrete, Resource, Innovation Management System, Lean Six Sigma, Culture of Innovation

## Does Financial Literacy has Greater Role in Achieving Stock Investment Performance of College Investors?

Risna Wijayanti<sup>1</sup>, Himmiyatul Amanah Jiwa Juwita<sup>2</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: risna@ub.ac.id ORCID ID:0000-0002-7482-8172

#### ABSTRACT

his study aims to integrate the perspectives of rationality and irrationality, which cannot be separated in capital market participants, especially young investors, in the process of making stock investment decisions. The research emphasizes whether cognitive factors, which including financial literacy and information acquisition, play a more significant role compared to behavioral bias factors, such as overconfidence in affecting stock investment performance. Conducted on 77 students at the Faculty of Economics and Business, Brawijaya University, using random sampling techniques, the research is an explanatory study with a quantitative approach through a questionnaire processed by SEM-PLS analysis using Smart PLS 3.0. The results of this study indicate that overconfidence and information acquisition have an impact on enhancing stock investment performance, while financial literacy wass found to have no significant effect on stock investment performance. The characteristics of respondents who are young age with limited funds for stock investment lead to low expectations of returns, resulting in quick satisfaction and then affecting stock investment performance

Keywords: Stock Investment Performance, Financial Literacy, Overconfidence, Information Acquisition, Financial Behaviour

## Community Empowerment Through the Indonesia Juara Program in Rappokalling Village Makassar City

Abdul Malik Faisal<sup>1</sup>, Tahir Kasnawi<sup>2</sup>, Rabina Yunus<sup>3</sup>, Hasbi<sup>4</sup> Hasanuddin University, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Corresponding Email: abdulmalikfaisalunhas@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0001-9188-5400

#### ABSTRACT

The research aims to examine the implementation of community empowerment through program or a network of businesses for prosperity in the Rappokalling Village, the Makassar City. The research method used a mixed-method approach. Quantitative data were obtained from interviews with 40 respondents. As for the qualitative approach, research informants were determined using purposive sampling techniques. The research results show that the Indonesia Juara empowerment program are categorized as good (radar 3-4). The highest aspect is the access aspect, with a value of 3.40, followed by the well-being aspect, with a value of 3.32, and then the critical awareness dimension and participation dimension, with a value of 3.29. Based on these results, the Indonesia Juara program is running well and contributes significantly to community empowerment. Qualitatively, through the Indonesia Juara empowerment program in Rappokalling Village, Makassar City the integrated clinics have had a positive impact, with the business clinic helping to develop small and medium-sized enterprises, the parenting clinic providing education and support to parents, the youth clinic providing space for young people to develop their potential and leadership, and the literacy clinic providing access to literacy and knowledge for the community.

### Keywords: Community Empowerment; capacity improvement; Indonesia Juara

### The Influence of user Involvement and Personal Technical Skills on the Performance of Accounting Information Systems with Work from Home as a Moderator Variable

Mediaty<sup>1</sup>, Darwis Said<sup>2</sup>, Ellen Eleonora<sup>3</sup>, Anis Anshari Mas'ud<sup>4</sup>, Gazali Muhammad<sup>5</sup>

> Universitas Hasanuddin, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Universitas Sulawesi Barat, Indonesia<sup>4</sup> Universitas Indonesia Timur, Indonesia<sup>5</sup> Correspondence Email: unhasmediaty@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0000-0003-2985-490X

### ABSTRACT

This research aims to analyze and demonstrate the influence of user involvement and personal technical skills on the performance of the Accounting Information System (AIS), with Work From Home (WFH) as a moderator variable. The study was conducted at the Financial and Development Supervisory Agency (Badan Pengawasan Keuangan dan Pembangunan, BPKP) South Sulawesi Representative Office. The sampling technique employed was purposive sampling, and data collection was carried out through the distribution of questionnaires to respondents. Data analysis was conducted using Structural Equation Model Partial Least Square (SEM-PLS). The research findings revealed that user involvement and personal technical skills have a positive and significant impact on AIS performance. However, WFH does not have a significant effect or the ability to strengthen user involvement and personal technical skills in relation to AIS performance.

Keywords: AIS Performance, User Involvement, Personal Technical Skills, Work From Home

### Case-Based Reasoning Using Euclidean Distance for Malaria Disease Diagnosis in Ternate City with K-Fold Cross Validation Testing

Abdul Mubarak<sup>1</sup>, Munazat Salmin<sup>2</sup>, Arifandy Mario M<sup>3</sup>, Muhammad Sabri Ahmad<sup>4</sup> Universitas Khairun, JI. Jusuf Abdulrahman Kotak Pos 53 Gambesi, Ternate 97719 Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup>

> Correspondence Email: msabri@unkhair.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0003-4125-2792

### ABSTRACT

Ternate is Ternate City is one of the cities located in North Maluku Province and is one of the cities affected by endemic Malaria. Malaria is a disease that occurs every year and continues to persist. Case-based reasoning (CBR) is a part of artificial intelligence where new cases can be solved by using experiences from previously existing cases. The objective of this research is to implement the Case-Based Reasoning Algorithm for malaria disease diagnosis cases using the Euclidean Distance method and testing it using K-Fold cross-validation. The research results show that the tests for each subset of tests are expressed in 3 folds. From the test results using K-fold cross validation, the average accuracy was 89%, where, for subset 1. Falciparum malaria was diagnosed correctly in 12 cases and 0 cases were diagnosed incorrectly, Vivax malaria was diagnosed correctly in 7 cases and 1 case was diagnosed incorrectly, and Malaria malariae was diagnosed correctly in 8 cases and diagnosed incorrectly in 2 cases. subset 2, Falciparum malaria was diagnosed correctly in 9 cases and 1 case was misdiagnosed, Vivax malaria was diagnosed correctly in 7 cases and 0 cases was diagnosed incorrectly, and Malaria malariae was diagnosed correctly in 11 cases and incorrectly diagnosed in 2 cases. for subset 3, Falciparum malaria was correctly diagnosed in 7 cases and 1 case was misdiagnosed. Vivax malaria was correctly diagnosed in 8 cases and 2 cases were incorrectly diagnosed, while Malaria malariae was diagnosed correctly in 11 cases and 1 case incorrectly diagnosed.

Keywords: Malaria, CBR, Euclidean Distance, K-Fold Cross Validation

### Redefining Reading Strategies: A Metacognitive Approach for EFL Students in the Post-COVID-19 Pandemic

Nafan Tarihoran,<sup>1</sup> Ilzamudin Mamur<sup>2</sup>, Rifyal Ahmad Lughowi<sup>3</sup>, Rahimah<sup>4</sup> The State Islamic University of Sultan Maulana Hasanuddin Banten, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Sekolah Tinggi Ilmu Tarbiyah Serang Banten, Indonesia<sup>2</sup> Correspondence Email: nafan.tarihoran@uinbanten.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0001-9637-5947

### ABSTRACT

Examining whether and how EFL students' use of metacognitive reading strategies has evolved in the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic was the primary goal of this research. This research aims to fill the gaps that developed in reading instruction before and during the COVID-19 pandemic. This study uses mixed methods, with one hundred and ninetyeight students at the university in Jakarta and Banten participating in this study (F=121, M=77). By employing the t-test, we determined that there were statistically significant variations in the reading techniques used by the students. As a result of reading references and online learning, students during the COVID-19 pandemic demonstrated significantly higher levels of reading techniques than before the outbreak. The majority of students are enrolled using online platforms. In a qualitative study with an exploratory sequential design, we found that during COVID-19, EFL students improved their metacognitive online reading strategies., such as reading material accessibility, reading concentration issues caused by online reading, and the freedom to choose when and where to read. As a result, it is essential to work on the metacognitive understanding of online reading strategies among EFL students so that they can become more proficient English language readers when using these platforms.

Keywords: EFL Students, Online, Metacognitive

## The Effect of Perceived Risk, Benefits, and Ease of Credit on Credit-Making Decisions Among MSMEs in Sragen Regency

Rochman Hadi Mustofa<sup>1</sup>, Leonny Noviyana Sakti Pamungkas<sup>2</sup>, Suranto<sup>3</sup> Accounting Education Department, Faculty of Teacher Training and Education, Universitas Muhammadiyah Surakarta<sup>1,2,3</sup> JI. Ahmad Yani, Mendungan, Pabelan, Kec. Kartasura, Kabupaten Sukoharjo, Jawa Tengah 57162, Indonesia Correspondence Email: rhm342@ums.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-9725-1193

### ABSTRACT

This study aimed to examine the effect of perceived risk, benefits, and ease of credit-oncredit decision-making in MSMEs in the Sragen Regency. Data were collected from as many as 153 respondents who are MSMEs in the Sragen Regency using a Likert scale questionnaire. The sampling technique used is random cluster sampling in each subdistrict in the Sragen Regency. The data analysis includes assumption, multiple linear regression, and hypothesis testing (t-test and F-test). The research results show that the perception of risk, the perception of benefits, and the ease of credit significantly affect the credit-making decisions of MSME actors in the Sragen Regency. This research implies that capital providers need to pay attention to the public's view of the risks, benefits, and convenience of credit by socializing, being more responsive and informative about criticism and suggestions, and providing solutions for MSMEs with financial problems.

# Keywords: Credit Decision Making, Ease of Credit, Perceived Benefits, Perceived Risk

## Development of Unit Price Contract Standards Between Maincontractor and Subcontractor in PT XYZ Factory Home Appliance Project Based on Contract Management Body of Knowledge to Reduce Claims on Project

**Rika Anggraini<sup>1</sup>, Yusuf Latief<sup>2</sup>** Universitas Indonesia, Depok 16424, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: rika.anggraini01@ui.ac.id ORCID ID:0000-0002-3330-0427

### ABSTRACT

Contract management methods are important in a construction project. The factory home appliance project is one of the national strategy projects in an industrial area. During the implementation of the contract, there are claims that occur between the main contractor and subcontractors. This research was conducted to provide development of contract management based on Contract Management Body of Knowledge 6th Edition to reduce risk-based claims. Based on the research results, it was found that there were high risks in the contract processing process that occurred on the project where these claims occurred, which would then be followed up to minimize the occurrence of claims by looking at every activity at each stage of contract management that had a high risk of generating a claim. which will then take preventive action for every possible risk that will occur. The results of this research can provide input and new guidelines for contract management that will be carried out in the future

### Keywords: Contract Management, Risk, CMBOK 6<sup>th</sup> Edition

# Study Female Board of Directors, Education of the president commissioner and Firm Performance

Nanik Ermawati<sup>1</sup>, Wiwiek Dianawati<sup>2</sup> Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Jl. Airlangga No.4 Surabaya, 60286, Indonesia Correspondence Email: nanik.ermawati-2022@feb.unair.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-9116-7943

### ABSTRACT

This study aims to analyze the influence of female board of directors on positive effect on firm performance. The next research objective is that the education background of the president commissioner is able to strengthen the influence of the female board of directors on firm performance. The sample in this study is all companies listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange from 2018 to 2021. The data analysis technique uses regression analysis with panel data. The results showed that H1 was accepted, the female board of directors had an effect on firm performance. H2 is also received by education background of the president commissioner able to strengthen the influence of the female board of directors on firm performance.

Keywords: Female Board of Directors, Education Background, Firm Performance, Tobins'q, Return on Assets

### **Dividend and Earnings Quality**

Ivander Juve Harwan<sup>1</sup>, Felizia Arni Rudiawarni<sup>2</sup>, Eko Pudjolaksono<sup>3</sup> University of Surabaya, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: felizia@staff.ubaya.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0003-1116-4804

#### ABSTRACT

Dividends are one of the important things that can influence investor decisions. Therefore, company management tries to distribute dividends so as to satisfy its investors. Previous research indicates that managers engage in earnings management to distribute a portion of the profits to investors. This research aims to determine the effect of dividends on earnings quality as measured by earnings management. The objects of this research are all firms listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange from 2019 to 2021, except the financial sector. Researchers obtained 969 firm-years of observed data. The research results show that dividend policy, as measured by the status of dividend payments, the number of dividends paid, changes in the number of dividends, and dividend persistence, does not significantly affect the quality of earnings. This research contributes to research in the fields of finance and earnings management.

Keywords: Dividend Policy, Dividend Persistence, Earnings Management, Earnings Quality

### Religiosity Dilemma: A Paradox Related to SDG Implementation

Luky Patricia Widianingsih<sup>1</sup>, Kenley Maccauley Riyono<sup>2</sup> School of Business and Management, Universitas Ciputra Surabaya, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: luky.patricia@ciputra.ac.id

#### ABSTRACT

This study is undertaken to offer empirical insights into the impact of countries with varying levels of religiosity and different GDP conditions on the implementation of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). There are 127 countries in the world as the sample. The data analysis method uses multiple regression analysis. To separate between low and high-religiosity countries, the data is separated based on the median of religiosity. The religiosity variable uses an index religiosity publication, GDP uses a measure of total assets released by the World Bank, while the implementation of SDGs uses an index released by the United Nation. The results of this study show that religiosity has a negative effect on SDG while GDP has a positive effect on SDG. The findings of this study should be interpreted with caution. Commitment to realizing sustainability goals needs the support of various stakeholders, from the findings of this research including religious leaders, government, and the community

Keywords: Religiosity, SDG, GDP, Paradigma, Stakeholders

# The Effect of Financial Literacy and Financial Behavior on the Performance of MSMEs on Madura Island

### Bambang Haryadi<sup>1</sup>, Merie Satya Angraini<sup>2,</sup> Zahri Hamat<sup>3</sup>, Lyna Latifah<sup>4</sup>

Trunojoyo Madura University, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> University College Bestari Terengganu, Indonesia<sup>3</sup> Semarang State University, Indonesia<sup>4</sup> Correspondence Email: bambang.haryadi@trunojoyo.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0001-8519-3558

### ABSTRACT

This study aims to find empirical evidence on the influence of financial literacy and financial behavior on the development of MSME financial performance. The research approach used is quantitative, and is located on Madura Island. The population in this study includes all MSMEs on Madura Island. While the samples taken amounted to 62 MSME samples covering four districts. By using the multiple regression analysis method, the results showed that: (1) The financial literacy variable has a significant influence on the performance of MSMEs. (2) The financial behavior variable does not have a positive influence on the performance of MSMEs.

### Keywords: Financial Literacy, Financial Behavior, MSME Performance

### The Role of Political Skills as a Mediator in the Influence of Workload, Competence, and Placement on Organizational Citizenship Behavior of Civil Servants

#### Muhammad Asril Arilaha<sup>1</sup>, Achmad Gani<sup>2</sup>, Hendrian<sup>3</sup>

Universitas Terbuka, Indoesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Universitas Khairun, Indonesia<sup>1</sup> Correspondence Email: 530076143@ecampus.ut.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0001-7982-179X

#### ABSTRACT

This research aims to determine the role of Political Skill (PS) as a mediator in the relationship between workload, competency and placement on Organizational Citizenship Behavior (OCB) among Civil Servants (CS). The research used a survey method on 192 respondents selected from 7,359 CS using purposive sampling, from various organizational units in the CS environment in North Maluku. Statistical analysis, including path analysis, was used to examine relationships between variables. The results of data analysis show that workload, competency and placement have a significant effect on CS OCB. Moreover, PS was shown to play a significant mediating role between these variables and OCB. These findings contribute to the understanding of the complexity of the relationships between these factors in the context of human resource management. The practical implications of this research can be utilized by CS management to design more effective employee development policies and programs. This also emphasizes the important role of PS as a mediator connecting these factors with OCB. A better understanding of PS as a mediator can help improve CS service performance, encourage positive OCB in organizations, and provide a foundation for further research on the role of psychology, and social factors in shaping employee behavior.

Keywords: Political Skill's, Workload, Competence, Organizational Citizenship Behavior, Civil Servants

# Uncovering Hidden Realities: A Phenomenological Approach to Financial Crime in Public Procurement

Sutrisno Parintak Hasanuddin University, Indonesia Correspondence Email: sutrisnoparintak@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

This research aims to uncover the hidden reality of financial crime in the context of public procurement using a phenomenological approach. Through in-depth analyses of the experiences of financial criminals, procurement officials, and the communities involved, the research identifies the factors that drive fraud in the procurement process. The results show that the complexity of the procurement system, local social, economic and cultural pressures play a key role in the dynamics of financial crime. Dissatisfaction with complex procurement procedures and pressure to achieve a certain status are the main triggers for fraud. The implications of this research underscore the need for reforms in the procurement system, increased transparency and accountability. Practical suggestions involve additional education and training for procurement officials, addressing social pressure through social programs, and strengthening internal and external oversight. By highlighting the long-term impact of fraud in public procurement, this research provides a basis for policy and practice changes to create an environment of greater integrity and efficiency in the use of public funds. Collaboration with stakeholders, including researchers and academics, was identified as a strategic step towards achieving this goal.

#### Keywords: Public Procurement; Procurement Fraud; Phenomenology

### Stakeholder Perspectives on Environmental Accounting Disclosure: A Case Study of North Toraja District Government

Vica Vanessa Sesaryo Timang Hasanuddin University, Indonesia Correspondence Email: veeca\_vanessa@yahoo.com

#### ABSTRACT

This research uses an ethnographic approach to explore environmental accounting reporting practices in the Local Government of North Toraja Regency. Through participatory observation, in-depth interviews, and document analysis, qualitative data were obtained to understand the dynamics of environmental accounting practices at the local level. The findings show the complexity of environmental accounting reporting practices, which are not only influenced by economic and environmental factors, but also closely related to local cultural preservation needs. Interviews with stakeholders, including government officials, environmentalists, financial officers, and research employees, revealed additional dimensions of environmental accounting practices. The integration of these practices with local cultural preservation highlights the central role of socio-cultural aspects in environment-related decision-making. In addition, the importance of active community involvement and proper budget allocation was highlighted, with adequate financial support considered crucial for the effective implementation of the practice. Interviews with the private sector indicate that environmental accounting practices are considered a strategic tool to support a sustainable corporate image. Corporate social responsibility is not only seen as a regulatory obligation, but also as a positive contribution to the local community and environment. This research makes a significant contribution to the understanding of environmental accounting reporting practices in the Local Government of North Toraja Regency. The findings not only illustrate the complexity of the practice, but also provide an in-depth view of how cultural values, community involvement, prudent budget allocation, and the spirit of innovation become key elements in understanding and improving environmental accounting practices at the local level.

# Keywords: Environmental Accounting; Reporting Practices; Local Government; Local Culture; Sustainability

### Applying Social Practice Theory to Foster Mindful Consumption: A case of waste banks in Indonesia

Putu Yani Pratiwi<sup>1</sup>, Nosica Rizkalla<sup>2</sup>, Tessa Handra<sup>3</sup>, Eka Ardianto<sup>4</sup>, Elliot Simangunsong<sup>5</sup>

Universitas Multimedia Nusantara, Jakarta, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Universitas Prasetiya Mulya, Jakarta, Indonesia<sup>4,5</sup> Correspondence Email: putu.yani@lecturer.umn.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-2945-1767

#### ABSTRACT

Mindful consumption is an emerging research topic. The literature about mindful consumption is currently more focused on individual. However, the more significant behavioral impact is collective behavior. So, the purpose of this research is to analyze how mindfulness instill changes to mindful consumption behavior at collective level. This study applies social practice theory to explain how waste management as a social practice increases collective mindfulness and collective mindful consumption. A qualitative research design with case study approach was used in this study. A series of in-depth interviews were conducted with two waste banks and several households around them. The result of this study is waste management practice will evoke collective mindfulness and collective mindful consumption with the following processes: (1) Agents may reconfigure the elements of material, rules, and skills of waste management practices. (2) When agents perform the waste management practice frequently and consistently, the residents will participate in the practice which means that the new practice recruit new carriers. (3) For practice in the community to evolve, the recruitment of carriers depends on frequent exposure to the practice. (4) When the residents are mindful, they will transform their product choices into solutions that benefit themselves and the environment.

#### Keywords: Mindfulness, Mindful Consumption, Social Practice

### The Influence of Firm Size, Financial Leverage, Agency Cost, Business Strategy and Bonus Plan on Income Smoothing

### Enung Nurhayati<sup>1</sup>, Herma Wiharno<sup>2</sup>, Chintia Fitriani<sup>3</sup>, Munirul Islam Sidik<sup>4</sup>, Nur'Alifa Gustiyani<sup>5</sup>

Fakultas Ekonomi dan Bisnis, Univertas Kuningan<sup>1,2,3,4,5</sup> JI. Cut Nyak Dhien, no. 36A Cijoho, Kuningan 45513, Indonesia Correspondence Email: chintia.fitriani@uniku.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-6177-286X

#### ABSTRACT

The aim of this study is to obtain empirical evidence that can explain the effect of firm size, financial leverage, agency costs, business strategy and bonus plan on Income Smoothing. The methods used in this study are descriptive and verifiative methods with quantitative data types. This research uses secondary data in the form of data on mining companies listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange (IDX), namely in the form of company financial statements. This research was conducted on mining companies in 2017-2021. The population in this study was 230 annual report mining companies. The number of samples used was 160 annual report mining companies, using the nonprobability sampling method with quota sampling techniques. The data analysis technique used is panel data regression analysis. Based on the results of research using Eviews 9.0 software, the results of the F test (simultaneous) show that firm size, financial leverage, agency costs, business strategy and bonus plan simultaneously affect income smoothing. Meanwhile, based on the results of the t test (partial) shows that firm size, financial leverage, agency costs, business strategy and bonus plan simultaneously affect income smoothing.

# Keywords: Firm Size, Financial Leverage, Agency Cost, Business Strategy, Bonus Plan, Income Smoothing

## The Impact of Digital Marketing on Financial Performance (Study of Halal Tourism Destinations on Madura Island)

Nurul Kompyurini<sup>1</sup>, Bambang Haryadi<sup>2</sup>, Habi Bullah<sup>3</sup> Trunojoyo Madura University, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: nurul.kompyurini@trunojoyo.ac.id

#### ABSTRACT

This study aims to find empirical evidence about the effect of digital marketing on the financial performance of tourist destinations on Madura Island. The approach used in this research is quantitative research. The research population is halal tourist destinations on Madura Island. While the sample has been selected as many as 100 tourist destinations. The data were processed using Smart PLS SEM (Partial Least Square - Structural Equation Modeling) software. Based on the results of the research discussion above, the conclusion of this research is that digital marketing has an influence on financial performance, this means that by implementing good digital marketing, the financial performance of halal tourism will be better.

Keywords: Digital Marketing, Financial performance, Destination, Tourism, Madura

### Post-Pandemic Business Existence: A Feasibility Study of GlobalXtreme Bali

#### I Gde Yudhi Hendrawan<sup>1</sup>, Ni Putu Wahyuni<sup>2</sup>, Ni Kadek Andry Dwi Putri<sup>3</sup>, Ni Putu Sri Cintya Wulandari<sup>4</sup>, Ni Komang Wina Sutirna<sup>5</sup>, I Made Adhi Wiguna Santosa<sup>6</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar<sup>1,2,3,4,5,6</sup> Jl. Kamboja No.11A, Denpasar - Bali 80233, Indonesia

Correspondence Email: yudikupretz@unmas.ac.id ORCID ID: 0009-0008-2618-7172

#### ABSTRACT

After the world was hit by a pandemic some time ago, many businesses were unable to survive the onslaught of the pandemic wave. Several types of businesses were able to survive but still had an indirect impact as a result of the global disaster that struck the community for about 2 consecutive years. Post-pandemic, the market structure has changed drastically, which is why many industries should re-evaluate their businesses by conducting a feasibility study post-pandemic. The main purpose of this paper is to be able to see the feasibility of a business operation and provide an overview of the feasibility of the Internet service provider industry in general. The research was conducted using a sequential exploratory mixed method where gualitative and quantitative data were collected which could then provide a general overview of the business condition so that entrepreneurs can implement the appropriate strategy. GlobalXtreme's business is still stated to be feasible to be run post-pandemic because based on financial aspects only in optimistic and most likely scenarios. While in the pessimistic scenario, the business is stated to be not feasible. Internet service business is assessed using net present value (NPV), internal rate of return (IRR), and payback period.

Keywords: Business Evaluation, Feasibility Study, Financial Projections, ISP Business, Post-Pandemic Existence

## The Effect of Moderation of Financial Conditions on the Implementation of the E-Filing and E-Billing System on Individual Taxpayer Compliance

Ida Ayu Nyoman Yuliastuti<sup>1</sup>, Sagung Oka Pradnyawati<sup>2</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Jl. Kamboja No. 11 A, Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: ia.yuliastuti@unmas.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0002-2878-2505

#### ABSTRACT

This research was conducted with the aim of testing and obtaining empirical evidence from the implementation of the e-filing and e-billing system on individual taxpayer compliance at KPP Pratama Gianyar and using financial conditions as a moderating variable. All individual taxpayers registered with KPP Pratama Gianyar, totaling 294,918 people, are the population used in this research. Based on this population, a sample of 100 people was obtained which was calculated using the slovin formula, so that 100 people were obtained as samples in this study. To distribute the questionnaire in this research, an accidental sampling technique was used. The analysis technique used is Moderated Regression Analysis (MRA). The results of the analysis from this research show that the implementation of the e-filing and e-billing system has a positive effect on individual taxpayer compliance. Besides that, the result is that financial conditions are able to provide a moderating effect, namely being able to strengthen the influence of implementing the e-filing system on individual taxpayer compliance. This is different with the variable implementing the e-billing system, where financial conditions are unable to moderate or strengthen the influence of implementing the e-billing system on individual taxpayer compliance at KPP Pratama Gianyar.

# Keyword: E-Billing, E-Filing, Financial Conditions, Implementation, Individual Taxpayer Compliance

## The Influence of Educational Levels, Job Training and Work Motivation on the Performance Results of PT. PLN Indonesia Power (PLTG Gilimanuk) Employees

Putu Adelia Rai Wahyuning Widia Puspita<sup>1</sup>,Dr. Pande Ketut Ribek, SE., M.M<sup>2</sup>, Tiksnayana Vipaprastha, S.E., M.M<sup>3</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: adeliarai2301@gmail.com

### ABSTRACT

PT. PLN Indonesia Power is a subsidiary of PT PLN (Persero). This company's main businessactivities are focused as a provider of electricity through electricity generation and as a providerof operation and maintenance services for power plants that operate power plants spread acrossIndonesia, one of which is PLTG Gilimanuk. This research aims to explain the influence of education level, job training and work motivation on employee performance at PT. PLN Indonesia Power (PLTG Gilimanuk). The research population is all employees in the company. The research sample was 47 respondents who were determined using the saturated sampling technique method. Data was collected by distributing questionnaires. The analytical tool used to test the hypothesis is multiple linear analysis assisted by a program *SPSS version 25 For Windows*. The research results show that the education level variable has a positive and significant effect on employee performance. Job training has a positive and significant effect on employee performance. Work motivation has a positive and significant effect on employee performance.

Key Words: Education Level, Job Training, Work Motivation, Employee Performance

### Repurchase Intentions in Focus: Unraveling Membership Programs, Omnichannel Strategies, and Digital Marketing Effects

Alfina Hanni Lestari<sup>1</sup>, Ni Wayan Eka Mitariani<sup>2</sup>, I Gede Yudhi Hendrawan<sup>3</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: mitariani@unmas.ac.id

#### ABSTRACT

Many companies are looking for ways to retain their regular customers due to their propensity to repurchase the products the business sells. The development of lifestyle regarding facial care / skincare has resulted in many new businesses in the beauty sector, giving rise to competition between businesses. The objective of this study is to examine the impact of membership programs, omnichannel strategies and digital marketing on repurchase intention on Sociolla Bali. This research uses multiple linear analysis methods using SPSS 26, the findings show that (1) membership programs have a positive influence on repurchase intention; (2) omnichannel strategy has a positive effect on repurchase intention; and (3) digital marketing has a positive effect on repurchase intention.

Keywords: Membership Programs (CRM), Omnichannel Strategy, Digital Marketing, Repurchase Intention

### The Influence of Intrinsic Motivation, Communication and Organizational Culture on Employee Performance at PT. Bank Central Asia Kuta Main Branch Office

Putri Dewi Safitri

Universitas Mahasaraswati, Indonesia Correspondence Email: putridsafitri17@gmail.com

### ABSTRACT

The performance of an employee is needed to achieve the best performance, both for his own employees and the company because the success of the organization can be determined by the individual performance of the organization which can be known through assessment. This study aims to determine the influence of intrinsic motivation, communication and organizational culture on employee performance at PT. Bank Central Asia Kuta Main Branch Office. The population in this study is employees of PT. Bank Central Asia Kuta Main Branch Office as many as 80 people, with sampling techniques using saturated side techniques, the number of samples in this study was 80 employees. The analysis technique used is multiple linear regression analysis technique. The results of hypothesis testing show that intrinsic motivation has a positive and significant effect on employee performance at PT. Bank Central Asia Kuta Main Branch Office. Organizational Culture has a positive and significant effect on employee performance at PT. Bank Central Asia Kuta Main Branch Office. Organizational Culture has a positive and significant effect on employee performance at PT. Bank Central Asia Kuta Main Branch Office. Organizational Culture has a positive and significant effect on employee performance at PT.

Keywords: Intrinsic Motivation, Communication, Organizational Culture, Employee Performance

### The Influence of Product Variations and Store Atmosphere on Impulse Buying Which is Moderated by Shopping Lifestyle at Kanini Jewelry Store Bali Branch

Ni Made Ari Dewi Payanti<sup>1</sup>, I Gusti Ayu Imbayani<sup>2</sup>, I Made Surya Prayoga<sup>3</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: aridewipayanti@gmail.com

### ABSTRACT

Impulse buying is one of the effective steps that can be taken to improve marketing. Although impulse buying is seen as a negative stigma for consumers, for business actor's impulse buying is an opportunity that must be maximized with the right marketing strategy. The sampling technique was carried out using non-probability sampling technique with accidental sampling method. The number of samples taken was 95 people who were consumers of Kanini Jewelry products who were or had purchased products from the Balibranch of Kanini Jewelry. The analysis techniques used in this study are multiple linear regression tests, t tests and moderated regression analysis (MRA) tests, using the IBM SPSS 25.0 for Windows. The results of this study are product variety and store atmosphere have a positive and significant effect on impulse buying, shopping lifestyle moderates the effect of product variety and store atmosphere on impulse buying. So, it is important for companies to payattention to product variations and store atmosphere and shopping lifestyle of consumers.

Keywords: Product Variations, Store Atmosphere, Shopping Lifestyle and Impulse Buying

### The Influence of Work Motivation, Remuneration, and Workload on Employee Performance at PT. BPR Sari Wira Tama Badung District

Ida Ayu Putu Clarantya Dyentari Surya<sup>1</sup>, I Ketut Setia Sapta<sup>2</sup>, Anak Agung Dwi Widyani<sup>3</sup>

> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: dayuclara13@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

Source Power man is asset important something organization, because can determine achieved or not objective organization man. By therefore, human resources are very necessary to be managed well for effectiveness and efficiency company the more increase. Study This aim for knowing the influence of motivation work, remuneration and expenses Work to performance employee. This research was conducted at PT. BPR Sari Wira Tama Badung Regency, Object study in study This is motivation work, remuneration, burden Work to performance employee. Population and sample in This research are all employees at PT. BPR Sari Wira Tama, Badung Regency, totaling 41 employees. The sampling technique used is a saturated sampling method or census method due to deep sampling This study consisted of less than 100, so all employees were used as respondents' study. The data analysis technique used in this research is analysis linear regression multiple Which processed use software SPSS version 2 6. Based on the results of the analysis, this research shows that motivation work has a positive and significant effect on employee performance which is meaningful the more work motivation increases, the more employee performance will increase at PT. BPR Sari Wira Tama Badung Regency will experience enhancement. Remuneration has a positive and significant effect on employee performance, which means that the better the remuneration, the better the employee's performance at PT. BPR Sari Wira Tama Badung Regency will experience enhancement. Workload negative influence and significant to employee performance, which means that the load increases work then employee performance at PT. BPR Sari Wira Tama Badung Regency will decrease.

Keywords: Motivation Work, Remuneration, Workload, Employee Performance, BPR

### The Influence of Service Quality, Customer Trust and Word of Mouth on Customer Loyalty at Ana Motor Badung Workshop

Ni Putu Sri Rahayu Rismayani<sup>1</sup>, I Nengah Suardhika<sup>2</sup>, I Gede Rihayana<sup>3</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: rahayurismayn@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0007-5913-2541

#### ABSTRACT

Given the increasingly fierce level of competition and also the things that need to be strengthened so that customers remain loyal to using workshop services, therefore, it is important to conduct further studies that need to be considered by the Ana Motor workshop regarding how efforts should be made to increase customer loyalty in using workshop services. Therefore, this study aims to determine the effect of service quality, customer trust, and word of mouth on customer loyalty at the Ana Motor workshop. This research was conducted in Badung Regency which is located at the Ana Motor Badung workshop. The method of collecting data through distributing questionnaires to 96 respondents for customers who have used repair services at the Ana Motor workshop at least 3 times. Sampling in this study used the number of samples formulated by Cochran with the sampling method used was purposive sampling method. The data analysis technique in this study uses multiple linear analysis techniques which are processed using the SPSS 25.0 for Windows program. The results of the analysis show that service quality, customer trust, and word of mouth has a positive and significant effect on customer loyalty at the Ana Motor Badung workshop.

Keywords: Customer Loyalty, Customer Trust, Service Quality, Word of Mouth

### The Influence of Corporate Governance in the Timeliness of Financial Reporting with Profitability as a Moderation Variable in Banking Companies Listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange in 2020 - 2022

I Gede Cahyadi Putra<sup>1</sup>, I Kadek Apriada<sup>2</sup>, Ni Putu Eva Widnyani<sup>3</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: gdcahyadi@unmas.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

This study investigates the impact of corporate governance on the timeliness of financial reporting in banking companies listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange from 2020 to 2022. Corporate governance is measured using various indicators such as board of directors' composition, board size, and institutional ownership. This study also analyzes the role of profitability as a moderation variable in linking corporate governance and the accuracy of financial reporting. This research methodology uses financial and non-financial data of banking companies listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange in the last three years. Linear regression analysis is used to examine the relationship between corporate governance and the timeliness of financial reporting, and moderation analysis is used to understand the impact of profitability on this relationship. The findings of this study provide further insight into how corporate governance affects the timeliness of financial reporting in the Indonesian banking sector and whether profitability plays an important role in this context. Practical implications of this research will help banking companies improve corporate governance and maintain the quality of financial reporting.

Keywords: Corporate Governance, Timeliness of Financial Reporting, Profitability, Banking Company, Indonesia Stock Exchange

### Performance Assessment of Financial and Services Performance at Cikampek Community Health Center, Karawang Regional Using Maturity Rating Method (Case Study at Cikampek Community Health Center, Health Service in Karawang Regency)

Yuni Pratiwi<sup>1</sup>, Kusharyanti<sup>2</sup>, Sujatmika<sup>3</sup> Universitas Pembangunan Nasional, Yogyakarta, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: Pratiwie.yunie@gmail.com ORCID ID:0000-0002-3330-0427

### ABSTRACT

This research aims to assess the performance of the Regional Public Service Agency (BLUD) at the Cikampek Community Health Center in Karawang Regency in the year 2022. The evaluation is guided by the Maturity Rating method based on Perdirjen No. 11/PB/2021, Guidelines for Governance and Performance Assessment. Data collection involves observation, interviews, and secondary data, utilizing mixed methods for analysis that integrates qualitative and quantitative data. Assessment encompasses results-based evaluations (financial and service) and process-based evaluations (internal capability, governance, leadership, innovation, and environment). The findings indicate a maturity level score of 2.6 for BLUD performance. The Cikampek Community Health Center's maturity level assessment is at level 2 out of 5, signifying a "manage" status. To enhance performance, the center needs to concentrate on improving financial and service quality. Achieving this improvement necessitates efforts to enhance internal capabilities, implement good governance and leadership practices, encourage innovation, and appropriately manage the environment.

Keywords: Regional Public Service Agency (BLUD), Community Health Center, Maturity Rating Method, Results Based Assessments, Process Based Assessments

### Analysis of Student Competencies Through Accounting Technician Certification to the Global Economy

Fariyana Kusumawati<sup>1</sup>, Yudhanta Sambharakreshna<sup>2</sup>, Anis Wulandari<sup>3</sup> Trunojoyo Madura University, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: fariyana.kusumawati@trunojoto.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

This research aims to develop student competency through accounting technician certification in facing the global economy. This type of research is quantitative using a descriptive approach. Through this approach, it is hoped that it will be able to provide understanding for researchers to describe student competencies through accounting technician certification to face the global economy. The research population and sample used were active students majoring in accounting, FEB UTM, fourth semester and above. The results of this research state that student competency is supported by the accounting study program through practicum/training activities as well as the resources available which include facilities and infrastructure, instructor competency, learning methods, implementation of competency certification to take part. Competency certification has high potential in increasing the competency of students majoring in accounting to face the global economy.

Keywords: Competency, Accounting Technician Certification, Global Economy

### Board Quality, Leverage and Impact on Earnings Management: Evidence from Two-tier Board Structure of Indonesia

Yuli Ardiany <sup>1</sup>, Niki Lukviarman <sup>2</sup>, Masyuri Hamidi <sup>3</sup>, Elvira Luthan <sup>4</sup> Andalas University, Padang, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: yuliardiany@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0000-0002-1897-5629

#### ABSTRACT

This research aimed at to look into the impact of board quality and leverage on earnings management in the Indonesian banking industry-sector. A total of thirty-seven banks listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange were utilized as the sample. Banking managers in Indonesia usually use allowance for impairment losses to manipulate reported earnings. In this study, we use board quality to reduce earnings management carried out by banking managers. The uniqueness of the Indonesian two-tier board system, shows that the Board of Commissioner is a representative of shareholders rather than a company. Further, the Board of Commissioner cannot dismiss the Directors, they only have the right to temporarily suspend the Directors from the office. At the end, only the shareholders through the special general meeting of shareholders have the right to dismiss the directors, and the board of commissioners if necessary. In this case the Board of Commissioners would place a prime loyalty to the majority of shareholders since they have majority power. The main characteristics of corporate governance in Indonesia is the dominance of corporate financing sources from outside or external financing in the form of debt. The regression results show that board quality proxied by an independent board and board diligence can reduce earnings management and leverage has a negative effect on earnings management

Keywords: Board Quality, Leverage, Earnings Management, Two-tier Board, Banking Industry

### VLAN Analysis and Design With VLAN Trunking Protocol (VTP) Cisco Switch Mode (Case Study: Khairun University Campus III)

Saiful Do. Abdullah<sup>1</sup>, Achmad Fuad A<sup>2</sup>, Muhammad Sabri Ahmad<sup>3</sup> Universitas Khairun<sup>1,2,3</sup> Universitas Khairun, JI. Jusuf Abdulrahman Kotak Pos 53 Gambesi, Ternate 97719 Indonesia) Correspondence Email: msabri@unkhair.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0003-4125-2792

### ABSTRACT

Abstract. The analysis used aims to obtain results on the packet tracer application in the design of VLANs with the Cisco Switch Mode VLAN Trunking Protocol (VTP) method. On campus III Khairun University may require the development of different computer network infrastructure such as VOIP networks, network servers, local networks, and different Gateways, but they are still in the same place or location, but it can also be the other way around when several other devices are on Campus III Khairun University is located in a different place so it is very important to use the VLAN method, namely when the campus network scale becomes larger and Traffic Broadcast becomes a burden on the entire computer network. Too much load from this Traffic Broadcast might cause the network to slow down and become less responsive than before. VLAN is a group of devices in a LAN that are configured (using management software) so that they can interact with each other as long as they are connected to the same network even though they are physically on different LAN segments. VLAN, also known as Virtual LAN, which in concept is a LAN network that is virtually created on a switch. For a specific switch. they are able to create several different LANs with different IDs on each port, and will only forward traffic to ports that have the same ID. Cisco Packet Tracer is software that allows network administrators to create computer network simulations in order to know surely the existing network system.

Keywords: VLAN, VTP, Traffic Broadcast, Packet Tracer App

### What Affect Entrepreneurial Success for Vocational Student in Indonesia? Investigation of Educational, Relational, and Structural Factors With Self-Confidence Factor as Moderating Variables

Ananta Hagabean<sup>1</sup>, Randhy Nugroho<sup>2</sup>, Ely Nurhayati<sup>3</sup> Universitas YARSI, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: ananta.nasution@gmail.com ORCID ID:0009-0001-2730-0762

### ABSTRACT

This research aims to investigate contextual factors affecting entrepreneurial success for vocational student in Indonesia, investigation through the perceived education support, perceived relational support, and perceived structural support as independent factors with level of self-confidence factor as moderating variables, the research focus on vocational student in Indonesia. There were 457 student respondents, using nonprobability sampling with purposive sampling method. The data analysis technique used is descriptive analysis and SEM-PLS. The results of this study indicate that the perceived educational support does not affect entrepreneurial success. Perceived relational support, perceived structural support, and level of self-confidence positively and significantly affect entrepreneurial success. Level of self-confidence cannot moderate all the independent variable perceived educational support perceived relational support, and perceived structural support to affect entrepreneurial success. Implication of this research could be applied to the individual, institutional and governmental stakeholders that has a direct or indirect connection to entrepreneurial ecosystem in boosting the entrepreneurial impact in Southeast Asia region, especially for vocational students such the needs of significant work-life enrichment from close relatives, the intention from the government or policy makers to support the environment and ecosystem to create supportive climate.

Keywords: Vocational Students, Entrepreneurial Success, Theory of Planned Behavior

### Determination in Mediating Relationship Oriented Leadership Behavior, Task Oriented Leadership Behavior and Self Leadership at Bank Syariah Indonesia, Imam Bonjol Padang Branch Office

Fadhil Roif<sup>1</sup>, Hanna Pratiwi<sup>2</sup>, Lusiana<sup>3</sup>, Bayu Pratama Aska<sup>4</sup>, Silvia Sari<sup>5</sup> University Putra Indonesia YPTK Padang<sup>1,2,3,4,5</sup> Correspondence Email: fadhilroif10@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

The effectiveness of an organization is highly dependent on human resources (HR) or what we often know as human capital. Therefore, it is important for every organization to be able to manage its human resources effectively and efficiently in supporting the maximum realization of organizational goals. Through good and proper HR management, guality and solid human resources will eventually be created to support the implementation of the duties and responsibilities of each individual. This study aims to determine and analyze the relationship of five variables, namely relationship-oriented leadership behavior, task-oriented leadership behavior, self-leadership, organizational citizenship behavior, and self-efficacy as an intervening variable. The object of this study were 50 employees of Bank Syariah Indonesia at the Imam Bonjol Padang Branch Office. Through the Smartpls 3 tool, the results found that there was a significant influence on relationship-oriented leadership and self-leadership on self-efficacy, while task-oriented leadership behavior did not have a significant effect on self-efficacy. Furthermore, relationship-oriented leadership behavior, task-oriented leadership behavior, self-leadership and Self-efficacy have a significant effect on Organizational citizenship behavior. This research also reveals that self-efficacy has a significant effect in mediating relationship-oriented leadership behavior, and self-leadership on organizational citizenship behavior. Meanwhile, the influence of Task-Oriented Leadership Behavior on Organizational Citizenship Behavior cannot be mediated significantly by self-efficacy.

Keywords: Relationship-Oriented Leadership Behavior, Task-Oriented Leadership Behavior, Self-Leadership, Organizational Citizenship Behavior, And Self-Efficacy

### Classification and Detection of Fake News in Social Media to Reducing Disinformation Effect for Novice Voters during Indonesia Pre Elections 2024

Yulius Hari<sup>1</sup>, Minny Elisa Yanggah<sup>2</sup>, Lily Puspa Dewi<sup>3</sup>

Widya Kartika University, Surabaya Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Petra Christian University, Surabaya Indonesia<sup>3</sup> Correspondence Email: yulius.hari.s@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0000-0003-0423-6726

### ABSTRACT

With the rise of social media platforms, the spread of fake news has become a significant concern. During the 2024 presidential election is dominated with novice voters, who are exposed to a lot of news from social media. This research tries to measure the resilience of novice voters in dealing with hoax news so as not to be polarized. The survey was conducted with respondents from this study were students from two universities totaling 283 people from various studies major. From the data, a classification approach using the naïve Bayes method was also built to help recommend a category whether this news is a hoax or fact. The results of this study show that novice voters are not yet able to categorize whether the news is a fact or a hoax, especially when endorsed by influencers and public figures. Other results show the accuracy rate of the naïve Bayes method is up to 90%. However, it needs to be supported by a sufficient training database to provide optimal results.

Keywords: Fake News, Hoax Classification, Naïve Bayes, Resilient on Hoax

### Enhancing Consumer Revisit Intentions: A Comprehensive Study on the Impact of Store Atmosphere, Experiential Marketing, and Brand Associations at Praya Social Hub Bali Café

Nurifina Mawaddah<sup>1</sup>, I Gusti Agung Eka Teja Kusuma<sup>2</sup>, Ni Putu Nita Anggraini<sup>3</sup> Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Denpasar, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Corresponding Email: nitaanggraini@unmas.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0001-8542-5523

#### ABSTRAK

This research aims to explore the impact of store atmosphere, experiential marketing, and brand ambassadors on consumer revisit intention at Praya Social Hub Bali Cafe. The study was conducted at Praya Social Hub Bali, with the population consisting of all customers who have visited and made purchases at the cafe. The sample size of 100 respondents was determined using non-probability purposive sampling. Data collected through questionnaire distribution were deemed suitable for analysis, with subsequent testing and analysis conducted using multiple linear regression. The findings indicate that store atmosphere, experiential marketing, and brand associations positively influence revisit intention at Praya Social Hub Bali. This implies that an improvement in store atmosphere, experiential marketing, and brand associations leads to higher consumer revisit intention. Brand associations emerge as the most dominant variable in influencing consumer revisit intention, attributed to its ability to create emotional connections, reinforce quality perceptions, and establish unique appeal distinguishing it from competitors. The implications of this research suggest the need to enhance store atmosphere, experiential marketing strategies, and brand associations to elevate consumer return visits to Praya Social Hub Bali.

Keywords: Revisit Intention, Store Atmosphere, Experiential Marketing, Brand Associations, Consumer Loyalty, Marketing Strategies, Praya Social Hub Bali

### The Influence of Leadership Style Job Stress and Punishment on Employee Performance in the Company PT. BPR Aruna Nirmaladuta Gianyar

### Ni Kadek Mia Sapa Pradevi

Universitas Mahasaraswati Denpasar, Denpasar, Correspondence Email: pradevimia@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

The purpose of this research is to test and analyze the influence of leadership style, work stress, and punishment on employee performance. Employee performance is very important for an organization or company, because the better the performance of an employee, the better the performance of the organization or company will be. This research was conducted at PT. BPR Aruna Nirmaladuta Gianyar which is on Jalan Raya JI. By Pass Dharma Giri No 97, Buruan, Blahbatuh sub-district, Gianyar Regency, Bali. The sample in this study was all employees of PT. BPR Aruna Nirmaladuta Gianyar, totaling 42 people. The sampling technique uses a census. The data analysis technique used is multiple linear regression analysis. The research results show that leadership style has a positive and significant effect on employee performance, work stress has a negative and significant effect on employee performance, and punishment has a positive and significant effect on employee performance.

Keywords: Work Stress Leadership Style, Punishment, Employee Performance

### SME Perception of Planning in Supply Chain Management to Maintain Quality Consistency

### Rediawan Miharja<sup>1</sup>, Fety Nurlia Muzayanah<sup>2</sup>, Venni Avionita<sup>3</sup>, Nadila Puspitawati<sup>4</sup>, Halfhy Muggy Ahdattorikin<sup>5</sup>

Universitas Singaperbangsa Karawang, Karawang, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3,4,5</sup> Correspondence Email: rediawan.miharja@fe.unsika.ac.id ORCID ID:0000-0003-4854-865X

### ABSTRACT

The important role of SMEs in the economy globally, nationally and regionally. This research is devoted to the content of planning perceptions in supply chain management to maintain consistency in the quality of implementation in Bandung SMEs. This research was conducted to determine the relationship between variables when applied to food and beverage small businesses, as well as provide recommendations for improving business competitiveness to business people and stakeholders related to SMEs in Bandung. The lack of research on SMEs is associated with Supply Chain Quality Management (SCQM), Quality Performance and Strategic Planning. The results of the literature review show that strategic planning has a link to SCQM but has not been strongly proven empirically, especially in SMEs. The research method uses a quantitative approach and descriptive explanatory analysis, conducted on small category food and beverage businesses in Bandung with a sample of 150 SMEs. The results of the study gave rise to a strong concept or model. The effect of strategic planning on SCQM was recorded significant 0.887. The effect of SCQM on quality performance is significant at 0.829. The effect of strategic planning on quality performance through SCQM is significant at 0.736.

#### Keywords: SCQM, Supply Chain Quality Management, Quality

### Evaluation of Implementation of Maintenance Management System for Working Vessels of PT Timur Bahari to Improve Company Financial Performance

Eki Hikmah Febriansyah<sup>1</sup>, Yusuf Latief<sup>2</sup> Universitas Indonesia, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: ekihikmah@gmail.com ORCID ID:0009-0002-7515-0815

### ABSTRACT

The working vessel is an important asset for marine contractors, including PT Timur Bahari. It plays important role as main equipment for marine constructions, crew accommodation, and marketing tools for the company. Recognizing the pivotal role of working vessel, any downtime would result in unproductive and reducing company's revenue. On the other hand, uptime is expected to always be at the high level so that working vessel keep productive. Therefore, the implementation of Maintenance Management System for working vessels becomes vital to the company's Financial Performance. The study utilizes survey methods, literature reviews, and case study. The conclusion of this study demonstrates that integrating the Maintenance Management System with the Business Process can significantly enhance the company's Financial Performance.

Keywords: Working vessel, downtime, uptime, Maintenance Management System, Financial Performance, Business Process

### Evaluating the Performance of the Official Tourism Websites of Indonesia and Malaysia

Imam Syafganti<sup>1</sup>, Restu Jati Saputro<sup>2</sup>, M Iqbal Katik Rajoendah<sup>3</sup>

Politeknik Negeri Jakarta<sup>123</sup> JI. Prof. Dr. G.A. Siwabessy, Gedung H, Kampus Universitas Indonesia, Depok, Jawa Barat Correspondence Email: imam.syafganti@bisnis.pnj.ac.id ORCID ID: 0000-0003-2855-3937

#### ABSTRACT

The main aim of this research is to look into various destination images promoted on the official tourism websites of Indonesia and Malaysia. Furthermore, the two websites' performance is also compared. In analyzing the images, this study used a free image downloader application that enables one to download all the images from the two official tourism websites. According to the findings of visual content analysis, both websites commonly portray similar destination images for the audience they are targeting. Moreover, a website performance analysis revealed that the official tourism website of Indonesia was discovered to be effective in obtaining visitors and organic searches. However, when it came to visit duration, page count per visit, and bounce rate, Malaysia's official tourism website of Indonesia maintains a good quantity of visits but tends to neglect the quality of the experience of its visitors. Antithetically, the official tourism website of malaysia tends to provide a higher quality of experience for its visitors.

Keywords: Website evaluation, Website performance, Official tourism website, Indonesia, Malaysia

### Diversification of Village Owned Enterprises (BUMDes) Businesses in Order to Increase Profits to Improve Community Welfare

Makhmud Zulkifli<sup>1</sup>; Djulaeka Djulaeka<sup>2</sup> Universitas Trunojoyo Madura, Indonesia<sup>1,2</sup> Correspondence Email: makhmud.zulkifli@trunojoyo.ac.id ORCID ID: 0009-0001-8128-2243

### ABSTRACT

This research aims to see or measure the financial performance of BUMDes Dharma in Dharma Camplong village, Camplong subdistrict, Sampang district, which is expected to be able to improve village welfare through the contribution of Village Original Income obtained from BUMDes contributions. This research is a qualitative and quantitative descriptive research by looking at the village economic potential and BUMDes performance through indicators of growth in Retained Profit, Management Welfare and PADes Contribution (Social Funds). Samples were taken from 2 informants, namely the Village Head Dharma Camplong and the BUMDes Treasurer. The results of comparative calculations with the same capital, the business of buying and selling gas cylinders is more profitable because it produces profits 3 times greater than the savings and loan business. The business of buying and selling the contents of gas cylinders also eliminates bad credit due to savings and loan businesses.

### Keywords: Diversification, BUMDes, Welfare Community

### Determinants and Competitiveness of Indonesian Palm Oil Exports in the International Market

Daeng Ahmad Fakhrian Zuhdi<sup>1</sup>, Ghozali Maskie<sup>2</sup>, Farah Wulandari Pangestuty<sup>3</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Malang, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: daengrian41@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

As an agricultural country, Indonesia has great potential in the development of palm oil which is widely used in various advanced processing industries. The existence of palm oil as a leading commodity makes the demand for palm oil not only from domestic but also in the international market. Nevertheless, the success of Indonesia's palm oil exports as the largest producer of palm oil is determined by various dynamics originating from within and outside the country. This study aims to analyze what factors can affect Indonesian palm oil exports in the international market by looking at various related variables, as well as looking at the competitiveness of Indonesian palm oil exports in the international market. This research focuses on exports to the European market because in recent years Europe has implemented advanced policies related to palm oil exports which are summarized in the RED II (Renewable Energy Directive) policy to support the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) by the United Nations which is expected to affect the dynamics of Indonesian palm oil exports. Ordinary Least Square is used to see the determinants of exports, while RCA is used to see the competitiveness of three ASEAN countries that have the highest palm oil production in the international market. Using multiple linear regression (ordinary least square) from 2000 to 2021, this study proves that domestic factors consisting of Indonesian palm oil production, Indonesian palm oil prices, income, and policy rates set are significantly able to explain the dynamics of Indonesian palm oil exports to Europe. Similarly, external factors, world palm oil prices, exchange rates, EU revenues, and the RED II policy set by Europe significantly explain the determinants of Indonesian palm oil exports. Meanwhile, RCA analysis used to see the competitiveness of Indonesia, Malaysia, and Thailand palm oil exports shows that the competitiveness of Malaysian palm oil exports is more competitive than Indonesia and Thailand.

### Keywords: Palm Oil, Exports, Competitiveness, RED II

### WTP Opinion: A Symbol of South Sulawesi People's Trust

Teri<sup>1</sup>, Ratna Ayu Damayanti<sup>2</sup>, Aini Indrijawati<sup>3</sup>, Darmawati<sup>4</sup>

Universitas Hasanuddin, Indonesia<sup>1,2,3</sup> Correspondence Email: terry.unifa@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

This research aims to examine the meaning of WTP opinion for the people of South Sulawesi. And aims to answer the following questions: 1) Is the WTP opinion just a symbol or does it have a deeper meaning? 2) What is the view of the people of South Sulawesi regarding the WTP opinion? 3) Does the WTP opinion have an impact on the development of South Sulawesi?. This research method is qualitative, using Herbert Blumer's approach (symbolic interaction). Blumer argues that humans act based on their interpretation of social situations. He believes that meaning is not something that exists in objects or events, but is something that humans create through social interaction. Data was collected through in-depth interviews with the people of South Sulawesi. The research results show that the WTP opinion has important meaning for the people of South Sulawesi. WTP opinion is defined as: 1) A symbol of public trust in the government, 2) Motivation for the government to improve its performance, 3) Providing a positive impact on the economy. WTP information can be used by the South Sulawesi government to increase public trust, government performance and the regional economy because WTP is prepared according to accounting standards.

Keywords: WTP Opinion, Public Trust, Government Performance, Regional Economy, South Sulawesi

# The Problem of Data Scarcity in The Field of Machine Learning

Ishu Mittal

IMS Ghaziabad C 238, Grand Trunk Road, Lal Kuan Ghaziabad- 201001, U.P., India Correspondence Email: ishumittal875@gmail.Com

#### ABSTRACT

Data scarcity is a major challenge in the field of machine learning. Machine learning models require large amounts of data to train, but in many cases, this data is not available or is too expensive to collect. This can lead to problems such as overfitting, underfitting, and bias. The significance of research on data scarcity is twofold. First, it can help to develop new machine learning algorithms that are more robust to data scarcity. Second, it can help to identify new sources of data that can be used to train machine learning models. The implications of data scarcity are far-reaching. In some cases, it can prevent the development of machine learning applications altogether. In other cases, it can lead to the development of machine learning applications that are less accurate or less reliable than they could be.

Keywords: Data Scarcity, Machine Learning, Overfitting, Underfitting, Bias, Research, Algorithms

### Development of Eco Friendly Urban Mobility Hub to Overcome The Challenge: Rapid Urbanization Has Led to Congested Roads, Environment Pollution and Ineffencies in Urban Trasportation System

Dr. Ranjith PV<sup>1</sup>, Dr. Liem Gai Sin<sup>2</sup>, Dr. Rudresh Pandey<sup>3</sup>, Dr. Friday Ogbu Edeh<sup>4</sup>, Ayush Kumar Tripathi<sup>5</sup>, Anika Barni<sup>6</sup>, Oluchukwuchioma Faith<sup>7</sup>, Simmi Sharma<sup>8</sup>, Sarthak Vats<sup>9</sup>, Aryadi Bimantara<sup>10</sup>, Rebecca Sinaga<sup>11</sup>, Aishwarya Goswami<sup>12</sup> Christ (deemed to be) University, India<sup>1,9</sup> IMS Ghaziaba, India<sup>3,5,6</sup> Prestige Institute of Management & Research<sup>8</sup> Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>4,7</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>2,10,11</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>12</sup> Correspondence Email: ayushkt77@gmail.com

### ABSTRACT

The rapid urbanization of the 21st century is a defining feature, presenting numerous opportunities and formidable challenges for urban planners, policymakers, and environmental advocates. Among the most pressing issues tied to this phenomenon are congested roads, escalating environmental pollution, and inefficiencies within urban transportation systems. To combat these challenges, the concept of Eco-Friendly Urban Mobility Hubs (EFUMHs) has gained traction as a promising solution, focusing on environmentally sustainable approaches to transform urban transportation. This research paper explores the multifaceted concept of EFUMHs and their role in reshaping urban mobility within the context of rapid urbanization. Through an extensive review of existing literature and in-depth analysis of successful EFUMH implementations via case studies, this paper aims to clarify the potential of these hubs as catalysts for transformative change. The study critically assesses various aspects of EFUMHs. including sustainable transportation modes, innovative infrastructure designs, and smart technologies aimed at reducing emissions and improving transportation efficiency. Moreover, this research delves into the significant challenges that arise when establishing and operating EFUMHs amidst accelerating urbanization. These challenges encompass intricate urban planning considerations, regulatory complexities, financial constraints, technological integration hurdles, and resistance from various societal stakeholders. In response, this paper offers strategic solutions and best practices for overcoming these obstacles, highlighting the pivotal role of collaboration among government entities, private sector stakeholders, and community members.

### Keywords: Rapid urbanization, Eco-Friendly Urban Mobility Hubs (EFUMHs), Sustainable transportation modes, Transformative change, Emissions reduction, Urban planning considerations, Collaboration

### EV Markets: A Comparative Analysis between India, Nigeria, and Indonesia

#### Swarn Tiwari<sup>1</sup>, Amarachi Onukele<sup>2</sup>, Himanshu Kumar Gupta<sup>3</sup>, Farzan K A<sup>4</sup>, Ganesh Tiwari<sup>5</sup>, Andra Aprillia Ayu Triana<sup>6</sup>, MHD. Daffa Alzahri<sup>7</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,3,</sup> Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>2</sup> Christ University, India<sup>4</sup> Prestige Institute of Management & Research, India<sup>5</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>6,7</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm4289@imsgzb.ac.in ORCID ID:0009-0006-1892-5580

### ABSTRACT

In this study, we present a nuanced comparative evaluation of the Electric Vehicle (EV) landscapes in India, Nigeria, and Indonesia - three emerging economies with divergent socio-economic and infrastructural profiles. Our objective is to elucidate the multifaceted determinants underpinning EV adoption and proliferation within these nations. India, showcasing a more mature EV ecosystem, has witnessed accelerated growth propelled by encouraging governmental strategies, fiscal incentives, and an evolving charging framework. In contrast, Nigeria's embryonic EV sector grapples with infrastructural impediments and fiscal challenges. Indonesia has abundant natural resources, but demand for electric vehicles in Indonesia is still low so the infrastructure for vehicle charging stations is still in the development stage. Through an in-depth scrutiny of consumer predilections, acquisition impediments, and state-led initiatives, we delineate the idiosyncratic challenges and prospects inherent to each milieu. Our exploration further delves into the cultural, economic, and policy-driven catalysts sculpting the EV milieu in these territories. The insights gleaned from this investigation serve as a pivotal reference for policymakers, industry aficionados, and financial proponents aiming to decode the intricate dynamics of the EV market within these variegated settings. Furthermore, the comparative paradigm employed augments the overarching comprehension of global EV assimilation patterns.

Keywords: Electric Vehicle (EV) landscapes, Comparative evaluation, India, Nigeria, EV adoption, Socio-economic profiles, Emerging Economies

### A Study on AI: Customer Feedback & Personalized Marketing Comparison between India and Nigeria

Dr. Ajay Kumar Patel<sup>1</sup>, Dr. Vaishali Agarwal<sup>2</sup>, Harsh Kumar Lohar<sup>3</sup>, Shivani Jha<sup>4</sup> Institute of Management Studies, Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: Harsh Kumar Lohar ORCID ID: 0009-0006-9110-7824

#### ABSTRACT

In the world of business, using Artificial Intelligence (AI) has really changed how companies connect with customers. This research looks at how AI can understand what customers think and how it helps make marketing more personal. It explores how AI tools can learn important things from customer feedback, like what people like and how they feel. Then, comes how companies can uses these things to make marketing that feels special to each customer. Further, this shows the customer perspective and loyalty along with comparative study of India's AI personalized marketing with Nigeria's AI personalized marketing, by looking at real examples from different businesses. This helps companies build strong relationships with customers and be better than their competitors in today's world that uses a lot of data. The research findings help us see how AI and understand customer feedback are super important for making customers happy and loyal to a brand.

Keywords: Artificial Intelligence (AI), Customer Engagement, Personalized Marketing, Customer Feedback, Customer Perspective, Loyalty, Comparative Study, India vs. Nigeria AI Marketing

# Factors and Challenges Faced in Adoption of EV (Electric Vehicles) in Malaysia

Mahima Gupta<sup>1</sup>, Ishita Agarwal<sup>2</sup>, Dharani Nayak<sup>3</sup>, Anmol Sharma<sup>4</sup>, Azira Norasida<sup>5</sup>, Ankur Verma<sup>6</sup>, Allison Ebenezer<sup>7</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>1,2,3,4,5,6,7</sup> Correspondence Email: nayakdharani80@gmail.com

#### ABSTRACT

Electric vehicles (EVs) are considered as a promising solution to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and dependence on fossil fuels in the transportation sector. However, the adoption of EVs in Malavsia is still low compared to other countries, despite the government's efforts to promote them. The study aims to identify and analyze the factors and challenges that affect the adoption of EVs in Malaysia, based on a literature review and a survey of potential EV users. The main factors and challenges that influence the adoption of EVs in Malaysia are: (1) high cost of EVs and batteries; (2) lack of charging infrastructure and standardization; (3) low awareness and knowledge of EVs among consumers; (4) range anxiety and performance issues; (5) environmental impact of battery disposal and electricity generation; and (6) policy and regulatory uncertainties. It is suggested that the government should provide more incentives and subsidies for EV manufacturers and consumers, develop a comprehensive and integrated charging network, increase public education and awareness campaigns, support research and development on battery technology and recycling, and establish clear and consistent policies and regulations for EVs. There are potential benefits of EVs for Malaysia, such as energy security, economic development, environmental protection, and social welfare. EVs have a bright future in Malaysia, if the challenges are addressed effectively and the opportunities are seized strategically.

Keywords: Batteries, Economic Development, Electric Vehicles, Energy Security, Environmental Protection, Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Malaysia, Transportation, Social Welfare

### Changing Business Leadership and Technological Organizational Performance: An Analysis of Its Impact

Dr. Ajay Kumar Patel<sup>1</sup>, Dr. Rudresh Pandey<sup>2</sup>, Jeevitha S<sup>3</sup>, Madhumita Ghosh<sup>4</sup> Institute of Management Studies, Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: windsow2000@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0009-6240-731X

#### ABSTRACT

This research delves into the evolving landscape of business leadership and its profound impact on technological organizational performance. In an era marked by rapid technological advancements, our analysis scrutinizes the changing role of leadership, assessing its influence on organizational efficiency and effectiveness. Through a comprehensive examination of leadership styles, strategies, and their relationship with innovation, we uncover the pivotal factors shaping the success of organizations in the digital age. This study highlights the imperative for leaders to be adaptable and technologically adept, as their capabilities significantly affect an organization's capacity to leverage technology for competitive advantage. Our findings provide crucial insights into the symbiotic relationship between leadership and technological prowess, offering guidance for businesses striving to thrive in today's dynamic environment.

Keywords: Technological Advancements, Leadership, Efficiency, Effectiveness, Strategies, Innovation, Adaptable

### Exploring QR Code Adoption for Cashless Payments and Advancing Financial Inclusion: A Comprehensive Study

Famurewa Funmilayo Grace<sup>1</sup>, John Zachariah<sup>2</sup>, Purvi Jhunjhunwala<sup>3</sup>, Monisha Singh<sup>4</sup>, Shravan Kumar<sup>5</sup>, Mohit Varshney<sup>6</sup>, Mochamad Arbi Fathurahman<sup>7</sup> Dr.Sahana Madan<sup>8</sup>, Dr. Supriya Lamba Sahdev<sup>9</sup>, Dr Ranjith P V<sup>10</sup>, Dr. Friday Ogbu Edeh<sup>11</sup>

Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>1,11</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>2,3,4,8,9,10</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>5,6</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>7</sup> Correspondence Email: mohitvarshney725@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0002-1989-9944

#### ABSTRACT

In an era marked by the widespread digitization of financial transactions, the uptake of cashless payment methods is a pivotal driver of economic transformation. This research conducts a meticulous examination of the integration of QR code technology within cashless payments, emphasizing its implications for financial inclusion. QR codes have evolved from data matrices into instruments facilitating secure electronic transactions across platforms, including mobile wallets, e-commerce, and point-of-sale systems. This study explores QR code applications and their role in redefining payments. This research examines the relationship between QR code adoption and financial inclusion. It evaluates how QR codes can bridge gaps between underserved populations and mainstream financial services by providing accessible, cost-effective payment solutions. The study also assesses QR codes' potential in enhancing financial literacy and economic empowerment among marginalized demographics. Through a review of literature, empirical analyses, and case studies, this research delivers insights into QR code adoption in cashless payments. It serves as a crucial resource for policymakers, financial institutions, and technology providers, offering strategies to harness QR codes as a force for inclusive financial growth in the digital era

Keywords: QR Code Adoption, Cashless Payments, Financial Inclusion, Digital Transformation, Financial Empowerment

### Future of Business Culture: An Artificial Intelligence-Driven Digital Framework for Organization Decision-Making Process

Jugal Kumar<sup>1</sup>, Abhinav Singh, Nayaz Pasha<sup>2</sup>, Muhammed Haekal Basofi<sup>3</sup>, Niranjan G<sup>4</sup>, S. Sivrajan<sup>5</sup>

Institute of Management Studies, Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,2,3,4</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm3985@imsgzb.ac.in ORCID ID:0009-0002-0917-2565

#### ABSTRACT

Technological efforts are currently being used across a broad array of industries. Through the combination of consumer choice and matching principle, the goal of this paper is to investigate the prospective implications of artificial intelligence systems on business outcomes. From an entrepreneurship standpoint, the research revealed that artificial intelligence systems can help with better decision-making. We create a novel paradigm comparative analysis of conventional and automation judgement along these criteria, demonstrating how both judgement modalities can be used to improve organizational judgement efficiency. Furthermore, the research shows that, by involving internal stakeholders, they can manage the correlation among AI technologies and improve decisions for businessmen. Furthermore, the research shows that customer preferences and industry norms can moderate the link between AI systems and superior entrepreneurial judgement. The goal of this work is to conduct a thorough literature analysis examining the confluence of AI and marketing philosophy, as well as construct a theoretical model that incorporates concerns based on established studies in the areas. This research shows that, in a setting with artificial intelligence systems, customer expectation, industry standards, and participative management, entrepreneurial strategic decisions are enhanced. This research provides entrepreneurs with technology means for enhancing decision-making, illustrating the limitless possibilities given by AI systems. This study proposes a way to exploit this innovative innovation without destroying society. We show real-world examples of each of these frameworks, indicate circumstances in which they are likely to improve decision-making performance in organizations, and provide actionable implications into their constraints. These observations have a wide variety of implications for establishing new management methods and practices from both academic and conceptual viewpoints.

# Keywords: Analysis, Efficiency, Correlation, Decision-Making, Entrepreneurial Judgement, Implications

### GenZ Attitude towards Artificial Intelligence Adoption

### Pooja Khosla<sup>1</sup>, Obiukwu Uchechi Patience<sup>2</sup>

IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>1</sup> Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>2</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm4153@imsgzb.ac.in

#### ABSTRACT

One aspect of Gen Z is that they are technologically well integrated in adapting and using now and forth coming applications, accessories or modes of Internet. Gen Z are the highly consumers of technology in their daily lives. They use Mobile technology, social media, Internet for learning, working, playing, and communicating. Various applications are successfully adapted by the GenZ I f we dig deeper the perspective of Gen Z is simple, straightforward and clear in online and offline mode of working as they are digitally well equipped and their life circulates in Digital world. Gen Z usage towards internet has made it a matter of importance for Markets to bring new technology that can grab their interest, attention, time and also much of their usage. Such technology is Artificial Intelligence which itself is a big Intelligence requiring no human to perform work and tasks. All the things will be taught to a machine and once machine is data equipped, Machine will automatically able to answer and perform the tasks given to it. Artificial Intelligence concept is evolved to make get work faster and accuracy in results, of AI that has been aggressively used by GenZ through different applications or search engines. Anything can be asked, guoted, clicked and the answer is in your hands without any third person involvement. Al itself is impacting changes in the way Gen Z seek competition and form a theory of their choices for sudden changes and interests in different fields multiple minds at a single time. This Paper will study on the Level of Competition AI is destroying or enhancing innovative minds of Gen Z. The Study aims to produce valid material for GenZ adoption towards AI. The subject on the study was conducted on Different campuses located in India, Nigeria and Indonesia. The research instruments used were Google forms, MS Excel, SPSS software. The results of developing this comparison were based on using Null hypothesis, practicing Linear Regression and Spearman's rank order correlation coefficient for understanding the study in comparative and relationship learning on AI adoption by Gen Z.

### Keywords: Gen Z, Attitude, Artificial Intelligence

### **Digital Transformation and Its Impact on Apple's Company**

Sri Raksha<sup>1</sup>, Raihan Dzaky <sup>2</sup>, Sourabh Tomer<sup>3</sup>, Sejal Gupta<sup>4</sup>, Agrim Kapila<sup>5</sup>

Dayanand Sagar University, India<sup>1</sup> Brawijaya University, Indonesia<sup>2</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>3,4</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>5</sup> Correspondence Email: mraihandzaky2004@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0004-8525-3935

#### ABSTRACT

Apple Company has been significantly impacted by digital transformation, which has resulted in changes to its business processes and strategies. The organization has collaborated with Deloitte to establish a first-of-its-kind Apple practice with over 5,000 strategic advisers entirely dedicated to helping businesses to take advantage of the tremendous ecosystem that iOS, iPhone, and iPad provide. Apple has also collaborated with Accenture to develop Apple solutions that revolutionize the way organizations operate. Consumer expectations and behaviors have been profoundly impacted by digital transformation, putting established enterprises under strain and resulting in business model innovation. To boost its ability to compete in the technological sector, Apple has improved its products and marketing techniques in response to these changes. Furthermore, Apple has developed programs such as the Racial Equity and Justice Initiative, which enables and supports more than 40 historically black colleges and universities (HBCUs) in bringing coding and creativity experiences to their communities through the use of Apple hardware and software. The platform economy has also influenced value creation in the healthcare industry, and Apple is investigating how digital platforms may influence value creation. Overall, Apple's business processes and tactics have changed significantly as a result of digital transformation, allowing the corporation to remain competitive and inventive in the technology market.

#### Keywords: Digital Transformation, HBCUs, Technology Market, Business Model Innovation, Products and Marketing Techniques

### Cross-Border Collaboration: India's UPI Success Story in Indonesia (A Case Study on Unified Payments System)

Sahil Anand<sup>1</sup>, Shubh Sanchayita<sup>2</sup>, Prof. Mayank Kumar Pandey<sup>3</sup>, Varshini S<sup>4</sup>, Gayathri M<sup>5</sup>, Mohammed Siyas S<sup>6</sup>, Dr Supriya Lamba Sahdev<sup>7</sup>, Agharanya Gift Chidera<sup>8</sup>, Natanael<sup>9</sup>

IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,2,3</sup> Dayanand Sagar University, India<sup>4</sup> Christ University, India<sup>5</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>6,7</sup> Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>8</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>9</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm3941@imsgzb.ac.in ORCID ID: 0009-0002-9613-2026

#### ABSTRACT

This research paper delves into the successful introduction of the Unified Payments Interface (UPI) in the Indonesian market, with a primary focus on crucial elements such as the India-Indonesia memorandum of understanding (MoU), technology transfer, the impact of the 5G spectrum, credit generation, and quantitative analysis through surveys. A notable aspect of this study is examining the current technology transfer process in UPI implementation alongside previous instances, shedding light on the evolution of knowledge transfer methodologies. The effectiveness of the India-Indonesia MoU in facilitating UPI adoption reflects the dedication of both nations. The research investigates how India's expertise in UPI is customized to meet Indonesia's specific needs, historically and in the present. Furthermore, as 5G technology gains prominence, this paper assesses its influence on the efficiency and security of UPI. The study also evaluates UPI's role in promoting credit generation, thereby contributing to financial inclusion and economic growth. The research measures user sentiments, adoption rates, and transaction trends using a multifaceted approach involving surveys and quantitative data analysis. The findings provide valuable insights for policy development, the refinement of technology transfer strategies, and the sustainable growth of digital payment systems in Indonesia and similar emerging markets.

Keywords: Payment technology, Digital payments, financial services, Fintech, Mobile payments, Indonesia-India relations, Cashless transactions, Payment infrastructure

### Adaptive Retail Outlet Strategies: Navigating the Challenges of the COVID-19 Crisis

#### Sakshi Sharma<sup>1</sup>, Agwu Chidinma Rosemary<sup>2</sup>, Shubham Dinga<sup>3</sup>, Pratham Anand<sup>3</sup>, Yash Raj<sup>4</sup>, Muhammad Naufal Ramadhan<sup>5</sup>, Muhammad Dzaky Rafliansyah<sup>6</sup>

Christ University, India<sup>1</sup> Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>2</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>3</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>4</sup> Dayanand Sagar University, India<sup>5</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>6,7</sup> Correspondence Email: sharma.sakshi@mba.christuniversity.in ORCID ID: 0009-0008-0735-4879 ID

#### ABSTRACT

The research inquiry titled "Adaptive Retail Outlet Strategies: Navigating the Challenges of the COVID-19 Crisis" engages in a comprehensive examination of the retail milieu during the COVID-19 pandemic. Employing a comprehensive methodological approach, the study commences with qualitative data collection through a combination of focus group discussions and individual interviews. The objective of this gualitative phase is to discern pivotal variables that wield discernible influence over consumer attitudes and behaviors within the retail domain. Such variables encompass the spatial arrangement of retail outlets, the demeanor of personnel, and pricing mechanisms, among others. Subsequent to this gualitative elucidation, the identified variables undergo a process of quantification, comprehensive statistical analysis, and rigorous hypothesis testing. The investigation reveals the substantial influence of environmental exigencies, prominently typified by the COVID-19 crisis, on the establishment of buyer confidence and the augmentation of satisfaction levels within the buying process. Moreover, the study examines the interplay of gender in the context of retail format selection. The findings of this scholarly endeavor demonstrate the unequivocal and substantial influence of environmental factors, particularly in the form of the COVID-19 pandemic, on consumer confidence, accentuating the imperative necessity for adaptive and resilient retail strategies. It endows the retail industry with invaluable insights directed at the amelioration of consumer experiences, the enhancement of employee motivation, and the fostering of brand profitability within the intricate landscape of the COVID-19 pandemic, and analogous unanticipated adversities that may befall the retail sector.

#### Keywords: Adaptive Retail Strategies, COVID-19 Crisis, Consumer Behavior, Retail Environment, Buyer Confidence, Environmental Factors, Retail Format Selection, Employee Motivation, Brand Profitability, Crisis Management

### Factors Influencing Investment Decisions among Postgraduate Students: A Comparative Analysis Between India, Nigeria, and Indonesia

Devanshu Karamchandani<sup>1</sup>, Anjali<sup>2</sup>, Etoo Emmanuel Obinwa<sup>3</sup>, R devi nandana<sup>4</sup>, Kunal Panda<sup>5</sup>, Amalia Fira Prihandini<sup>6</sup>

IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,2</sup> Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>3</sup> Christ University, India<sup>4</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>5</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, India<sup>6</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm4177@imsgzb.ac.in ORCID ID:0009-0006-0890-4727

#### ABSTRACT

Investment is done for the purpose to gain profitable returns. Investing in a welldiversified portfolio offers a multitude of benefits, including capital appreciation to grow wealth over time. As a student, managing finance can be challenging, but exploring opportunities for passive income can make a significant difference in financial stability and independence. Moreover, strategic investments can provide tax benefits that help optimize your financial situation. When considering the expected returns, it's crucial to balance them with liquidity for easy access to funds when needed, ensuring financial security. Additionally, a diversified approach contributes to risk minimization, safeguarding your investments against market volatility and potential losses. Overall, these elements collectively form a robust strategy to secure your financial future. This comparative analysis explores the factors influencing investment decisions among postgraduate students in India, Nigeria, and Indonesia. Demographics play a pivotal role in shaping investment choices, and understanding the differences in the attitude of these countries is vital for effective financial education initiatives.

Keywords: Demographic, Capital Appreciation, Tax Benefits, Expected Returns, Liquidity, Risk Minimization, Financial Security

### A Comprehensive Analysis: Augmented Reality's Influence on Consumer Behavior in Purchasing

Om Rawat<sup>1</sup>, Anupreksha Rawat<sup>2</sup>, Apoorva Rastogi<sup>3</sup>, Nweke Happiness<sup>4</sup>, Deepak kumar<sup>5</sup>, Megha Shinde<sup>6</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,2,3</sup>

Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>4</sup> ISBR Business School, India<sup>6</sup> Christ University, India<sup>5</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm4067@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0003-5682-2548

#### ABSTRACT

This research paper delves into the profound influence of augmented reality (AR) on consumer behavior within the purchasing process. As technology advances, AR has emerged as a transformative instrument reshaping consumers' interaction with products and decision-making. Concentrating on the retail sector, this study extensively examines the psychological, cognitive, and emotional dimensions of AR-augmented shopping experiences and their subsequent impacts on consumer attitudes, perceptions, and purchasing patterns. Augmented Reality serves to enable consumers to pre-visualize products in their personal environments before committing to a purchase. It also provides comprehensive product information encompassing reviews, ratings, and pricing details. The investigation will employ a combination of primary and secondary resources, focusing particularly on Zara and IKEA within the retail sphere. Additionally, insights will be gathered through structured questionnaires to ascertain the specific effects of augmented reality implementation on consumer behavior. This comprehensive exploration seeks to unravel the multifaceted implications of AR integration, contributing to a deeper understanding of its significance in modern retail dynamics.

Keywords: Augmented Reality, Consumer Behavior, Purchasing Process, Technology Advancement, Transformative Instrument, Product Interaction, Decision-Making, Retail Sector, Psychological Dimensions, Zara, IKEA, Retail Sphere, Structured Questionnaires, AR Implementation, Multifaceted Implications, Modern Retail Dynamics

### The Transformative Impact of Artificial Intelligence on Economics

Nwaliede Ezekiel Chukwudi<sup>1</sup>, Rupesh Chaudhary<sup>2</sup>, Susanna Dekka<sup>3</sup>, Divyanshi Diwan<sup>4</sup>, Manvi Manoj<sup>5</sup>, Tsabita Atina Silmi<sup>6</sup>, Reza Rifsa Abdillah<sup>7</sup>

Alex Ekwueme Federal University, Nigeria<sup>1</sup> Dr. D. Y. Patil Vidyapeeth, India<sup>2</sup> Christ University, India<sup>3</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>4,5</sup> Universitas Brawijaya<sup>6,7</sup> Correspondence Email: rezarifsa@student.ub.ac.id

#### ABSTRACT

This research study delves into the profound and multifaceted influence of artificial intelligence (AI) on economics. This research explores the wide-ranging implications of AI on economic growth, productivity, labour markets, and income distribution. Through a systematic review of existing literature and empirical analysis, we examine how AI-driven automation is altering industries, workforce dynamics, and market competitiveness. We also assess the potential for AI to enhance decision-making processes, optimize resource allocation, and promote sustainable economic development. This research investigates the challenges and ethical considerations associated with the adoption of AI in economic systems, such as biases in algorithms, privacy concerns, and the need for regulatory frameworks. It also explores the role of governments and institutions in facilitating AI adoption while ensuring equitable distribution of benefits. This comprehensive study offers valuable insights into the intricate relationship between AI and economics, shedding light on the transformative potential and the critical issues that policymakers, businesses, and societies must address as AI becomes an integral part of the economic landscape.

Keywords: Artificial intelligence, Transformative Impact, Sustainable Development, Market competitiveness, Productivity

### The Influence of Green Marketing on the Revenues and Firm Value of Companies in Asia

#### Dwi Nita Ariyani<sup>1</sup>, Mayank Kumar Pandey<sup>2</sup>, Rudresh Pandey<sup>3</sup>, Padmalini Singh<sup>4</sup>, Diwa Artha<sup>5</sup>, Morika Sophie<sup>6</sup>, Maulana Hanif<sup>7</sup>, Bhavishya<sup>8</sup>, Arnav Saxena<sup>9</sup>, Nikunj Chauhan<sup>10</sup>, Madhumita Kumari<sup>11</sup>

STIE Malangkucecwara, Malang, Indonesia<sup>1,7</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>2,3,10,11</sup> RV Institute of Management, India<sup>4,8</sup> Universitas Brawijaya, Malang, Indonesia<sup>5,6</sup> Christ University, India<sup>9</sup> Correspondence Email: diwarhn@student.ub.ac.id

### ABSTRACT

Green marketing is a marketing and product development method from a company oriented towards environmental sustainability. This research further aims to discover how Green Marketing can influence the increase in revenue and firm value of companies in Asia through the ROA ROE and PER indicators. In its analysis, this research uses a research methodology in the form of Quantitative Research with a research sample of 30 companies in Asia that implement Green Marketing with indicators (Green product, green promotion, green price and green place) and then tested using SPSS. The results of this research are 1. Green marketing turns out to have both positive and negative influences on companies, 2. Green marketing is expected to increase the income of companies that implement it, 3. The Green Marketing concept has a significant influence on particular sectors. It is hoped that this research can be used as material for consideration by companies wishing to implement the Green Marketing concept in their companies.

Keywords: Green Marketing, Revenue, Firm Value, Asia, Company

### **Global Supply Chain Management**

Shrishti Sharma<sup>1</sup>, Shweta Singh<sup>2</sup>, Jugajyoti Behera<sup>3</sup> IMS Gaziabad, India <sup>1,2</sup> ISBR Business School, India <sup>3</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm4117@imsgzb.ac.in ORCID ID: 0009-0003-4823-8069

#### ABSTRACT

Global supply chain management involves the development of strategies, coordination, and oversight of the flow of commodities, services, information, and funds across borders around the globe. Research on Global supply chain management can help firms with efficient product transportation, reducing expenses, minimizing waste, timely supply, and adaptation to worldwide occurrences such as catastrophes and global events. The goal of this research is to understand how to reduce business costs by mitigating risks. improving efficiency, ensuring timely delivery, and ensuring the secure movement of raw materials and finished goods from the manufacturer and supplier to the retailer and other distribution points. Research findings on global supply chain management emphasize digital transformation, resilience, sustainability, and e-commerce impact. Companies invest in technologies like IoT, AI, and blockchain for improved visibility and efficiency. Global supply chain management is crucial for multinational companies to maximize profit and reduce waste. It involves operations, supply, coordination, competitor orientation, and customer orientation. Compliance with international laws and regulations, as well as managing supply-side and demand-side risks, is essential. Global supply chain management faces challenges like resilience, tech integration, sustainability, geopolitical risks, and e-commerce growth. Collaboration, talent development, and adaptability are vital for success in this evolving landscape.

Keywords: Data analytics, E-commerce growth, Flow of commodities, Global supply chain, Technology integration

### The Influence of Employee Wellbeing Initiatives on Organizational Productivity

Shweta Yadav <sup>1</sup>, Dhanush.S. Anepla<sup>2</sup>, Vasu Sharma<sup>3</sup>, Reza Awaliah<sup>4</sup> IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,3</sup> RV Institute of management, India<sup>2</sup> University Brawijaya, Indonesia<sup>4</sup> Correspondence Email: yadavshweta2131@gmail.com ORCID ID: 0009-0003-4544-9880

#### ABSTRACT

This study aims to find the influence of customized employee wellbeing initiatives on organizational productivity. In the contemporary digital age, where knowledge-based industries such as technology, consulting, and education are at the vanguard of innovation, the significance of this research becomes apparent. These industries rely extensively on the intellectual prowess of their workforce, yet grapple with an array of novel challenges, including the relentless pace of connectivity and the emergence of remote work as a dominant paradigm. The overarching goal of this research endeavor is to unravel the intricate relationship between specialized employee well-being initiatives and the consequential impact on organizational productivity within these dynamic sectors. It aims to identify the strategies and interventions that effectively elevate employee well-being, thereby fostering a marked enhancement in organizational productivity. Employing a comprehensive mixed-methods approach, encompassing quantitative surveys and qualitative interviews with HR professionals and employees spanning diverse organizations, this study has several key findings. These findings shed light on specific well-being initiatives that wield a substantial and positive influence on employee productivity that 68.4% agree that its highly effective, 72.7% finds that employee training and development impacted organizations performance, illuminating the unique challenges posed by constant connectivity and remote work in the digital age. Furthermore, they furnish actionable recommendations catered to HR and business leaders, ultimately underscoring the transformative potential of anchoring HR practices in the profound interplay between employee well-being and organizational triumph.

# Keywords: Knowledge-Based Industries, Employee Well-Being, Organizational Productivity, Specialized Initiatives, Challenges

### Comparative Analysis of Tata Motors' Operational Strategies in India and Indonesia

Raghav Khaneja<sup>1</sup>, Dhruva Adithya H<sup>2</sup>, Darrel Rafif Zulfikar<sup>3</sup>, Ramadhani Rohmatul Maghfiroh<sup>4</sup>, prof Mayank Kumar Pandey<sup>5</sup>, Dr. Padmalini Singh<sup>6</sup>, Dwi Nita Aryani<sup>7</sup>, Dr. Ameer Farhan Mohd Arzaman<sup>8</sup>

IMS Ghaziabad, India<sup>1,5</sup>, RV Institute of Management, India<sup>2</sup>, Sekolah Tinggi Ilmu Ekonomi Malang, Indonesia<sup>3,7</sup>, Brawijaya University<sup>4</sup>, (insti of Padmalini singh)<sup>6</sup>, Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka<sup>8</sup> Correspondence Email: a2023pgdm4255@imsgzb.ac.in ORCHID ID: 0009-0000-4199-7407

#### ABSTRACT

This research paper offers a thorough comparative analysis of Tata Motors' operational strategies in India and Indonesia. As a global automotive manufacturer, Tata Motors has adaptly tailored its working models to accommodate the distinctive dynamics of these two markets. The study investigates disparities in marketing tactics, target audience engagement, business models, financial performance, and market expansion strategies. The exploration of Tata Motors' marketing strategies underscores its ability to customize approaches to align with local cultures and consumer preferences, showcasing its adaptability. It also delves into the company's efforts to diversify consumer segments and stay responsive to evolving market trends. The research probes the nuances of the business models, shedding light on variations in manufacturing, distribution, and supply chain operations shaped by region-specific factors, government policies, and industry dynamics. In addition, the study scrutinizes key financial indicators, revenue streams, and cost structures, providing insights into Tata Motors' financial health in both the Indian and Indonesian markets. This research further unravels Tata Motors' impressive journey of market penetration in both countries, revealing the core elements contributing to its success, including strategic alliances, local partnerships, and innovative product offerings. By comparing these market entry strategies, the paper underscores the company's adaptability and ability to thrive in diverse market landscapes. This analysis contributes valuable insights for multinational corporations seeking to expand into distinct markets, drawing lessons from Tata Motors' strategies in India and Indonesia.

Keywords: Tata Motors, India, Indonesia, Operational Strategies, Marketing, Business Models, Financial Performance, Market Penetration

JIC

